
                     

CITY OF MATTOON, ILLINOIS 
CITY COUNCIL AGENDA            

November 5, 2013 
6:30 P.M. 

 
6:30 PM BUSINESS MEETING 
 
Pledge of Allegiance 
  
Roll Call    
 
Electronic Attendance  

 
CONSENT AGENDA: 
 
Items listed on the Consent Agenda are considered to be routine in nature and will be enacted by one motion. No 
separate discussion of these items will occur unless a Council Member requests the item to be removed from the 
Consent Agenda. If an item is removed from the Consent Agenda, it will be considered elsewhere on the agenda for 
this meeting.  Prior to asking for a motion to approve the Consent Agenda, the Mayor will ask if anyone desires to 
remove an item from the Consent Agenda for public discussion. 

 
1. Minutes of the Regular meeting October 15, 2013 and Joint Council Meeting October 29, 2013 

 
2. Bills and Payroll for the last half of October, 2013  

 
 PRESENTATIONS, PETITIONS AND COMMUNICATIONS 
 
This portion of the City Council meeting is reserved for persons who desire to address the Council. The Illinois Open 
Meetings Act mandates that the City Council may NOT take action on comments received on matters that have not 
been identified on this agenda, but the Council may direct staff to address the topic or refer the matter for action on the 
agenda for another meeting. Persons addressing the Council are requested to limit their presentations to three minutes 
and to avoid repetitious comments.  We would ask you to state your name for the record as well as stand when 
speaking. 
 
 Public comments/presentations and non-agenda items 
 Presentation: West & Company – Presentation of Audit 

 
 
NEW BUSINESS 
 

1. Motion – Adopt Special Ordinance No. 2013-1541: Authorizing the purchase of 6.19 acres of real estate in 
the amount of $100,000 from Portugal Properties L.L.C. for the new Public Works Building. (Cox) 

 
2. Motion – Adopt Resolution No. 2013-2896: Authorizing and supporting a single family owner occupied 

rehabilitation grant application; and authorizing the Mayor to execute all documents (HOME Grant 
2014/2016). (Owen) 

 
3. Motion - Approve Council Decision Request 2013-1464: Awarding the bid from Howell Paving, Inc. in the 

amount of $46,772.43 for the Elm Ridge Resurfacing Project. 10-00201-00-RS  (Graven)  
 

4. Motion – Adopt Resolution No. 2013-2897: Authorizing Motor Fuel Tax funds in the amount of $49,000 for 
the Elm Ridge Resurfacing Project. 10-00201-00-RS  (Graven) 

 
5.  Motion – Approve Council Decision Request 2013-1465: Awarding the bid from Walkers Home Service

 in the amount of $41,900 for the demolition 2017 Western Avenue. (Gover) 



                     

 
 
DEPARTMENT REPORTS: 
 
 CITY ADMINISTRATOR/ COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
 CITY ATTORNEY 
 CITY CLERK 
 FINANCE  
 PUBLIC WORKS 
 FIRE 
 POLICE 
 TOURISM 
 
COMMENTS BY THE COUNCIL 

 
Adjourn 
 

 
 
  
 



CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS: 
UNAPPROVED MINUTES: 
Regular Meeting – October 15, 2013 
 The City Council of the City of Mattoon held a regular meeting in the City Hall Council 
Chambers on October 15, 2013. 
 

Mayor Gover presided and called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m. 
 
 Mayor Gover led the Pledge of Allegiance.  
 
 The following members of the Council answered roll call physically present:  Absent 
Commissioner Dave Cox, YEA Commissioner Sandra Graven, YEA Commissioner Rick Hall, 
YEA Commissioner Preston Owen, and YEA Mayor Tim Gover.  
 
 Also physically present were City personnel:  City Administrator Kyle Gill, City 
Attorney Janett Winter-Black, Finance Director/Treasurer Beth Wright, Public Works Director 
Dean Barber, Police Chief Jeff Branson, Tourism & Arts Director Angelia Burgett and City 
Clerk Susan J. O’Brien.  
 
CONSENT AGENDA 

 Mayor Gover seconded by Commissioner Graven moved to approve the consent agenda 
consisting of minutes of the regular meeting October 1, 2013; Fire department report for the 
month of September, 2013; and bills and payroll for the first half of October, 2013.  
 

Bills and Payroll for the  
first half of October, 2013 

General Fund  
Payroll   $                              659,440.80  

Bills   $                                62,136.84  
Total   $                              721,577.64  

Hotel Tax Administration  
Payroll   $                                  2,333.34  

Bills  $                                  5,848.31  
Total   $                                  8,181.65  

Insurance & Tort Judgment 
Bills   $                                  2,486.72  

Total  $                                  2,486.72  
Midtown TIF 
Fund 

Bills  $                                28,226.56  
Total  $                                28,226.56  

Broadway East Bus TIF 

Bills   $                                  3,024.55  
Total  $                                  3,024.55  

Capital Projects Fund  
Bills   $                                27,287.92  

Total   $                                27,287.92  
       



 
 

 
 Water Fund  

Payroll   $                                31,660.06  

Bills   $                                82,036.44  
Total   $                              113,696.50  

 
Sewer Fund  

Payroll   $                                31,962.13  

Bills   $                              142,636.94  
Total   $                              174,599.07  

Heath Insurance Fund  

Bills   $                              130,956.65  
Total  $                              130,956.65  

Motor Fuel Fund  

Bills   $                                32,422.23  
Total  $                                32,422.23  

  
Mayor Gover opened the floor for discussion or comments which was followed with no 

discussion.  
 
Mayor Gover declared the motion to approve the consent agenda carried by the following 

vote:  Absent Commissioner Cox, YEA Commissioner Graven, YEA Commissioner Hall, YEA 
Commissioner Owen, YEA Mayor Gover.  

 
Mayor Gover opened the floor for public discussion.  No public discussion followed.  
 
Commissioner Graven seconded by Commissioner Hall moved to approve Council 

Decision Request 2013-1463, awarding the 2013/2014 Water Treatment Plant chemical bid to 
Hexagon for cationic polymer @ $0.4840/pound. 

 
Mayor Gover opened the floor for discussion or comments which was followed with no 

discussion. 
 
Mayor Gover declared the motion carried by the following vote:  Absent Commissioner 

Cox, YEA Commissioner Graven, YEA Commissioner Hall, YEA Commissioner Owen, YEA 
Mayor Gover. 
 
DEPARTMENT REPORTS 

 
CITY ADMINISTRATOR/ COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT – updated Council on 

meetings attended, additions to Mattoon Precision and Mattoon Fire Extinguisher Sales & 
Service and a senior-living duplex at 22nd and Western Avenue, as well as 40-50 nuisance 
citations in the Southeast section of Mattoon.  Mayor Gover opened the floor for questions with 
no responses. 
 
 CITY ATTORNEY- expressed appreciation of Administrator Gill’s speaking 
engagement at Kiwanis. 
 
 CITY CLERK - noted work on insurance notices/renewals, FOIA requests, bond 
disclosures, and fire pension annual report; otherwise, business as usual.  Mayor Gover opened 
the floor for questions which was followed by no inquiries. 



 
 FINANCE –reviewed the monthly Council report; noted receipt of the third installation 
of property tax revenues with one more distribution remaining.  Mayor Gover opened the floor 
for questions with no inquiries. 
 
 PUBLIC WORKS – updated Council on various Public Works projects, Kiwanis Club 
and MHS Key Club’s upcoming installation of new playground equipment at Peterson Park, 
economic impact of ball teams this summer; and reviewed the savings on electrical supply for 
Mattoon residents due to the aggregation.  Director Barber answered questions involving the 
striping of Route 16 (Varsity Striping of Champaign) and the number of homes effected by the 
Elm Ridge Project (50 homes).  Director Burgett noted the economic impact of the ball team 
visits was higher for the regional area. 
 
 POLICE – thanked Director Barber for the updating of the Police Department parking lot.  
Mayor Gover opened the floor for questions with no responders. 
 
 TOURISM – noted the availability of parade applications, pending completion of Depot 
flooring, and upcoming activities.  Mayor Gover opened the floor for questions with no 
responders. 
 
 FIRE – Commissioner Hall reported for Chief Nichols on training, school tours, 
presentations, meetings, Airport driving program, Home Depot’s support of Fire Prevention 
Week, and a mock disaster drill at General Electric. 
 
COMMENTS BY THE COUNCIL 

 
Commissioners Graven, Hall, and Owen had no further comments. 

 
Commissioner Hall seconded by Commissioner Graven moved to adjourned at 6:50 p.m. 
 
Mayor Gover declared the motion carried by the following vote:  Absent Commissioner 

Cox, YEA Commissioner Graven, YEA Commissioner Hall, NAY Commissioner Owen, YEA 
Mayor Gover. 

 
            

          /s/ Susan J. O’Brien 
                 City Clerk  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
UNAPPROVED MINUTES: 
Joint Council Meeting – October 29, 2013 
 



October 29, 2013 
 
Mayor Tim Gover called the Joint Council meeting with Charleston City Council to order at 6:30 
p.m. at the LifeSpan Center, located at 11021 E. County Road 800 North; Charleston, IL 61920. 
 
Self-introductions were conducted by the following who were physically present:  
Commissioners Dave Cox, Sandra Graven, Rick Hall, and Preston Owen.  Charleston Mayor 
Larry Rennels requested Council Members Tim Newell, Brandon Combs, Jeff Lahr, and Matt 
Hutti to introduce themselves who were physically present. 
 
City of Mattoon personnel in physical attendance were: City Administrator Gill, Fire Chief 
Nichols, Police Chief Branson, City Attorney Winter-Black, Finance Director & Treasurer 
Wright, Tourism & Arts Director Burgett, Library Director Franklin, and City Clerk Susan 
O’Brien. 
 
The Pledge of Allegiance was performed. 
 
Mayor Rennels introduced Dr. William Perry, President of Eastern Illinois University.  Dr. Perry 
informed attendees of EIU’s academic excellence, enrollment, technologies, and partnerships 
with cities and county. 
 
Mayor Gover introduced Dr. Jonathan Bullock, President of Lake Land College.  Dr. Bullock 
informed attendees of Lake Land College’s academic excellence, variety of programs, 
enrollment, zero energy building, and community engagement. 
 
Mayor Rennels introduced Ms. Angela Griffin, Executive Director of Coles Together, and Mr. 
Anthony Pleasant of Coles Together.  Director Griffin updated the attendees on the community 
growth and challenges facing Coles Together; and highlighted projects and Choices program.  
Mr. Anthony Pleasant of Coles Together updated the attendees on the Enterprise Zone incentive 
tool, recent growth, and expansion changes. 
 
Mayor Gover introduced Mr. Kelly Lockhart, Executive Director of Coles County Regional 
Planning & Development Commission (CCRP-DC).  Director Lockhart informed the attendees 
of the updates to the GIS and mapping activities, CDAP Housing Grant (HOME), the hazardous 
waste collection event, and upcoming renovations to the County Courthouse. 
 
Mayor Rennels introduced Administrator Gill and Manager Smith who updated the attendees on 
various intergovernmental agreements, equipment sharing, municipal electrical aggregation 
contracts, and Coles County Alliance activities. 
 
The Mayors each introduced staff in attendance and allowed other Council members to voice 
comments.   
 
Commissioner Hall seconded by Council Newell moved to adjourn the meeting at 7:45 p.m.   

 

CORRECTED



Mayor Gover declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA Commissioner 
Cox, YEA Commissioner Graven, YEA Commissioner Hall, NAY Commissioner Owen, YEA 
Mayor Gover; YEA Mayor Rennels, YEA Council Member Combs, Council Member Hutti, 
YEA Council Member Lahr, and YEA Council Member Newell. 

 
 /s/  Susan J. O'Brien 
  City Clerk 
 
 

CORRECTED



                     

BILLS & PAYROLL: 
 
BILLS & PAYROLL BEGIN ON NEXT PAGE. 
 



City of Mattoon Payroll
10-25-13

10-5-13/10-18-13

G/L ACCOUNTACCOUNT NAME AMOUNT

CITY COUNCIL 110 5110-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 1,476.91$     
CITY CLERK 110 5120-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 4,969.50$     

110 5120-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 924.38$        
CITY ADMINISTRATOR 110 5130-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 1,123.46$     

110 5130-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 14.23$          
FINANCIAL ADMINISTRATION 110 5150-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 1,075.16$     

110 5150-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 347.81$        
COMPUTER INFO SYSTEMS 110 5170-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 4,334.94$     

110 5170-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 190.15$        
POLICE ADMINISTRATION 110 5211-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 13,044.91$   
CRIMINAL INVESTIGATION 110 5212-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 9,285.88$     

110 5212-113 OVERTIME 348.58$        
PATROL 110 5213-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 66,235.61$   

110 5213-113 OVERTIME 4,491.18$     
K-9 SERVICE 110 5214-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 2,147.73$     

110 5214-113 OVERTIME 200.18$        
SCHOOL RESOURCE PROGRAM 110 5227-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 2,808.80$     
FIRE PROTECTION ADMIN 110 5241-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 66,209.45$   

110 5241-112 SALARIES OF PART-TIME EMPLOYEE 644.00$        
110 5241-113 OVERTIME 6,612.56$     
110 5241-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 12,150.27$   

CODE ENFORCEMENT ADMIN 110 5261-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 2,236.49$     
110 5261-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 342.26$        

PUBLIC WORKS ADMIN 110 5310-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 5,686.31$     
110 5310-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 552.26$        

STREETS 110 5320-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 22,343.38$   
110 5320-113 OVERTIME 942.88$        
110 5320-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 867.09$        

CUSTODIAL SERVICES 110 5381-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 3,033.53$     
110 5381-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 390.35$        

EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 110 5390-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 1,011.59$     
PARK ADMINISTRATION 110 5511-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 8,008.45$     

110 5511-112 SALARIES OF TEMP EMPLOYEES 770.00$        
110 5511-113 OVERTIME 716.34$        

LAKE ADMINISTRATION 110 5512-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 2,130.90$     
110 5512-112 SALARIES OF TEMP EMPLOYEES 340.00$        
110 5512-113 OVERTIME 179.09$        
110 5512-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 71.63$          

CEMETERY 110 5570-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 2,877.51$     
110 5570-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 227.97$        

*** FUND 110 TOTALS *** 251,363.72$ 

HOTEL TAX ADMINISTRATION 122 5653-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 1,865.24$     
122 5653-112 SALARIES OF TEMP EMPLOYEES 1,032.00$     

*** FUND 122 TOTALS *** 2,897.24$     



City of Mattoon Payroll
10-25-13

10-5-13/10-18-13

WATER TREATMENT PLANT 211 5353-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 10,277.68$   
211 5353-113 OVERTIME 3,615.33$     
211 5353-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 1,433.73$     

WATER DISTRIBUTION 211 5354-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 6,220.94$     
211 5354-113 OVERTIME 171.48$        
211 5354-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 616.03$        

ACCOUNTING & COLLECTION 211 5355-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 5,025.90$     
211 5355-112 SALARIES OF TEMP EMPLOYEES 240.00$        
211 5355-113 OVERTIME 34.82$          
211 5355-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 640.14$        

ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL 211 5356-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 5,159.20$     
211 5356-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 549.84$        

*** FUND 211 TOTALS *** 33,985.09$   

SANITARY SWR MTCE & CLEAN 212 5342-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 4,256.00$     
212 5342-113 OVERTIME 18.74$          
212 5342-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 1,134.12$     

WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT 212 5344-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 13,670.98$   
212 5344-113 OVERTIME 9.65$            
212 5344-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 837.60$        

ACCOUNTING & COLLECTION 212 5345-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 5,025.92$     
212 5345-112 SALARIES OF TEMP EMPLOYEES 240.00$        
212 5345-113 OVERTIME 34.83$          
212 5345-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 640.18$        

ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL 212 5346-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 5,159.20$     
212 5346-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 549.84$        

*** FUND 212 TOTALS *** 31,577.06$   

*** GRAND TOTALS *** 319,823.11$ 



City of Mattoon Payroll
10-25-13

10-5-13/10-18-13

*** PAY CODE TOTALS ***

PAY CODE NO OF TIMES              HOURS AMOUNT

REGULAR PAY 33 1,677.50 37,381.12$   

VACATION PAY 27 277 7,237.33$     

SALARY PAY 122 9,707.85 241,050.30$ 

HOLIDAY PAY-REGULAR 31 119 2,715.66$     

VACATION PAY 6 240 5,601.11$     

OVERTIME PAY 38 449 17,320.46$   

PEHP 30 30 375.00$        

COMP PAID 4 34 889.95$        

SICK PAY-AFSCME 10 122.5 2,453.21$     

SICK-FD UNION 5 156 3,750.73$     

SHIFT PAY 6 256 153.60$        

SHIFT PAY 4 168 117.60$        

SICK-NON UNION 3 24.75 721.84$        

STRAIGHT OT POLICE 1 2 55.20$          



11/01/2013  9:43 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     1

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: N/A  NON-DEPARTMENTAL

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     10/16/2013 THRU 11/05/2013

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-003102 NAPOLEON DAVIS         I-201310224851       110 4805-010        OTHER MISC RE: PARTIAL REFUND-96 DO 118069         620.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-003102  TOTALS            620.00

 

01-003109 BILL FUQUA             I-201311014979       110 2150            DEMOLITION ES: REFUND OF INSURANCE  118121      12,000.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-003109  TOTALS         12,000.00

 

01-046900 WEST & COMPANY LLC     I-183235             110 1141-007        DUE FROM LIBR: AUDITING SERVICES    118250         247.50

01-046900 WEST & COMPANY LLC     I-183235             110 1141-002        DUE FROM REV.: AUDITING SERVICES    118250         371.25

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-046900  TOTALS            618.75

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT       NON-DEPARTMENTAL         TOTAL:      13,238.75

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-003024 DAVID COX              I-201310254872       110 5110-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: TRAVEL EXP 10/17-20  118089         723.22

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-003024  TOTALS            723.22

 

01-003106 SANDRA GRAVEN          I-201310254868       110 5110-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: TRAVEL EXP 10/17-20  118080         850.24

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-003106  TOTALS            850.24

 

01-003107 MINDY SANDERS          I-201310304935       110 5110-826        ARTS COUNCIL : MILEAGE 10/15        118227          10.88

01-003107 MINDY SANDERS          I-201310304936       110 5110-826        ARTS COUNCIL : TABLE DECORATIONS    118227          17.36

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-003107  TOTALS             28.24

 

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201310304912       110 5110-532        TELEPHONE    : 234-4633             118160          46.28

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023800  TOTALS             46.28

 

01-037951 J. PRESTON OWEN        I-201310254870       110 5110-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: TRAVEL EXP 10-16/18  118081         839.23

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-037951  TOTALS            839.23

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 110   CITY COUNCIL             TOTAL:       2,487.21

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



11/01/2013  9:43 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     2

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 120  CITY CLERK

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     10/16/2013 THRU 11/05/2013

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-014800 EMPLOYEE DATA FORMS IN I-14-71098           110 5120-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: EMPLOYEE DATA CALEND 118176          36.75

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-014800  TOTALS             36.75

 

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201310294875       110 5120-532        TELEPHONE    : 235-5654             118160         259.81

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023800  TOTALS            259.81

 

01-024060 IL DEPT OF NATURAL RES I-201310224845       110 5120-802        HUNTING/FISHI: CITY CLERK 10-8/15 H 000000          82.25

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-024060  TOTALS             82.25

 

01-024075 IL DEPT OF PUBLIC HEAL I-201310314938       110 5120-801        VITAL RECORDS: OCTOBER VR FEES      118192       1,040.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-024075  TOTALS          1,040.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 120   CITY CLERK               TOTAL:       1,418.81

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201310314937       110 5130-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: NPELRA               118146         279.00

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201310314937       110 5130-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: EAGLE RIDGE          118146         184.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002170  TOTALS            463.50

 

01-018700 KYLE GILL              I-201310294881       110 5130-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: TRAVEL 10-17/23      118183       1,126.34

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-018700  TOTALS          1,126.34

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 130   CITY ADMINISTRATOR       TOTAL:       1,589.84

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-007885 COLES CO ANIMAL AND    I-201310304903       110 5150-512        ANIMAL CONTRO: 4TH QTR ANIMAL CONTR 118156       6,859.13

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-007885  TOTALS          6,859.13

 

01-011700 DELL MARKETING LP      I-XJ7P6PCX8          110 5150-863        COMPUTERS    : MONITOR STAND        118170         214.18

01-011700 DELL MARKETING LP      I-XJ7RJJTP8          110 5150-863        COMPUTERS    : COMPUTERS            118170       2,862.90

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-011700  TOTALS          3,077.08

 



11/01/2013  9:43 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     3

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 150  FINANCIAL ADMINISTRATION

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     10/16/2013 THRU 11/05/2013

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201310294875       110 5150-532        TELEPHONE    : 235-5654             118160          54.13

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023800  TOTALS             54.13

 

01-046900 WEST & COMPANY LLC     I-183235             110 5150-513        AUDITING & AC: AUDITING SERVICES    118250       1,113.75

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-046900  TOTALS          1,113.75

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 150   FINANCIAL ADMINISTRATION TOTAL:      11,104.09

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001620 VERIZON WIRELESS       I-9713301911         110 5170-533        CELLULAR PHON: MOBILES              118247          75.14

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001620  TOTALS             75.14

 

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201310314937       110 5170-516        TECHNOLOGY SU: HOSTGATOR.COM        118146         466.20

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002170  TOTALS            466.20

 

01-003049 SHI INTERNATIONAL CORP I-B01392541          110 5170-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: SHI INTERNATIONAL CO 118233         219.00

01-003049 SHI INTERNATIONAL CORP I-B01403175          110 5170-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: SHI INTERNATIONAL CO 118233         102.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-003049  TOTALS            321.00

 

01-015410 EZ PARCEL & BUSINESS S I-91202              110 5170-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: SHIPPING             118178          13.93

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-015410  TOTALS             13.93

 

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201310224848       110 5170-854        WIDE AREA NET: 101-0937             118068          88.52

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201310224849       110 5170-854        WIDE AREA NET: 101-5520             118068          88.52

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023800  TOTALS            177.04

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 170   COMPUTER INFO SYSTEMS    TOTAL:       1,053.31

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000205 INSTITUTE OF POLICE    I-201310304929       110 5211-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: TUITION MCCAIN & BRI 118198       1,650.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000205  TOTALS          1,650.00

 



11/01/2013  9:43 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     4

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 211  POLICE ADMINISTRATION

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     10/16/2013 THRU 11/05/2013

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-000703 TIGER DIRECT           I-J53811110101       110 5211-319        MISCELLANEOUS: SWITCH               118244          48.93

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000703  TOTALS             48.93

 

01-000840 SHANE WEST             I-201310304925       110 5211-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: MEALS 11-19/21       118251          88.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000840  TOTALS             88.50

 

01-000924 BRAD GABEL             I-201310304928       110 5211-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: MEALS 11-19/21       118181          88.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000924  TOTALS             88.50

 

01-001162 STEVE BRIDGES          I-201310304931       110 5211-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: MEALS 12-9/13        118143         206.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001162  TOTALS            206.50

 

01-001172 JOHN HEDGES            I-201310304927       110 5211-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: MEALS 11-19/21       118188          88.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001172  TOTALS             88.50

 

01-001583 RESERVE ACCOUNT        I-201310224847       110 5211-531        POSTAGE      : REFILL POSTAGE METER 118072         600.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001583  TOTALS            600.00

 

01-001611 DON SWEENEY            I-201310304924       110 5211-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: MEALS 12-2/6         118240         147.50

01-001611 DON SWEENEY            I-201310304932       110 5211-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: FUEL 10/12           118240          32.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001611  TOTALS            179.50

 

01-001620 VERIZON WIRELESS       I-9713301911         110 5211-533        CELLULAR PHON: MOBILES              118247         595.94

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001620  TOTALS            595.94

 

01-001835 KASEY ALEXANDER        I-201310304926       110 5211-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: MEALS 11-19/21       118128          88.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001835  TOTALS             88.50

 



11/01/2013  9:43 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     5

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 211  POLICE ADMINISTRATION

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     10/16/2013 THRU 11/05/2013

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-001939 RYAN KOOP              I-201310294878       110 5211-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: TRAVEL 10/13-18      118207         153.58

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001939  TOTALS            153.58

 

01-002019 BARBECK COMMUNICATIONS I-225667             110 5211-535        RADIOS       : SQUAD REPAIRS        118137       2,110.70

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002019  TOTALS          2,110.70

 

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201310314937       110 5211-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: WALMART              118146         799.00

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201310314937       110 5211-533        CELLULAR PHON: RADIOSHACK           118146          49.99

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201310314937       110 5211-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: D'ARCY'S PINT        118146          49.22

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201310314937       110 5211-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: ILACP                118146         200.00

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201310314937       110 5211-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: SOUTHWEST AIRLINES   118146         349.80

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201310314937       110 5211-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: HAMPTON              118146         266.40

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201310314937       110 5211-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: AMAZON               118146         155.72

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201310314937       110 5211-313        MEDICAL & SAF: NORTHERN SAFETY      118146          55.73

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201310314937       110 5211-533        CELLULAR PHON: WIRELESS MIKES       118146         979.86

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201310314937       110 5211-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: PAYPAL               118146         424.00

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201310314937       110 5211-533        CELLULAR PHON: WIRELESS MIKE'S      118146         139.98

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201310314937       110 5211-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: NORTHEAST WISCONSIN  118146         175.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002170  TOTALS          3,644.70

 

01-003105 NBS TOWING             I-5156               110 5211-579        MISC OTHER PU: TOW                  118217          52.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-003105  TOTALS             52.00

 

01-005600 CATER-VEND             I-206547             110 5211-579        MISC OTHER PU: COFFEE,CREAMER,SUGAR 118148         156.56

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-005600  TOTALS            156.56

 

01-009057 COMM REVOLVING FUND    I-T1410213           110 5211-537        I-WIN ACCESS : COMM SVCS 9/13       118157         526.72

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-009057  TOTALS            526.72

 

01-021348 LEE ENTERPRISES-CENTRA I-20568049           110 5211-540        ADVERTISING  : LEGAL NOTICE         118210          29.12

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-021348  TOTALS             29.12

 



11/01/2013  9:43 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     6

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 211  POLICE ADMINISTRATION

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     10/16/2013 THRU 11/05/2013

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201310294879       110 5211-532        TELEPHONE    : 045-2243             118160          60.31

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201310304923       110 5211-532        TELEPHONE    : 235-2677             118160       1,616.08

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023800  TOTALS          1,676.39

 

01-034330 JOHN MCCAIN            I-201310304930       110 5211-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: MEALS 12-9/13        118214         206.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-034330  TOTALS            206.50

 

01-037800 RAY O'HERRON CO        I-1330597-IN         110 5211-535        RADIOS       : RAY O'HERRON CO      118224       1,945.56

01-037800 RAY O'HERRON CO        I-1330991-IN         110 5211-315        UNIFORMS & CL: PANTS                118224          56.68

01-037800 RAY O'HERRON CO        I-1331008-IN         110 5211-535        RADIOS       : RAY O'HERRON CO      118224       2,895.28

01-037800 RAY O'HERRON CO        I-1331253-IN         110 5211-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: FLASHLIGHT           118224          86.50

01-037800 RAY O'HERRON CO        I-1331394-IN         110 5211-535        RADIOS       : RAY O'HERRON CO      118224         517.72

01-037800 RAY O'HERRON CO        I-1331942-IN         110 5211-535        RADIOS       : RAY O'HERRON CO      118224       2,069.08

01-037800 RAY O'HERRON CO        I-1332779-IN         110 5211-535        RADIOS       : RAY O'HERRON CO      118224         365.00

01-037800 RAY O'HERRON CO        I-1332802-IN         110 5211-315        UNIFORMS & CL: PANTS                118224          52.58

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-037800  TOTALS          7,988.40

 

01-043522 STAPLES CREDIT PLAN    I-44446              110 5211-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: OFFICE SUPPLIES      118123         138.05

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-043522  TOTALS            138.05

 

01-045820 WALMART COMMUNITY BRC  I-04409              110 5211-313        MEDICAL & SAF: IBUPROFEN            118249          16.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-045820  TOTALS             16.00

 

01-049003 XEROX CORPORATION      I-070584289          110 5211-814        PRINT/COPY MA: COPIER XKK-419145    118252         264.58

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-049003  TOTALS            264.58

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 211   POLICE ADMINISTRATION    TOTAL:      20,598.17

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201310314937       110 5212-319        MISCELLANEOUS: WALMART              118146         799.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002170  TOTALS            799.00

 



11/01/2013  9:43 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     7

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 212  CRIMINAL INVESTIGATION

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     10/16/2013 THRU 11/05/2013

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-043522 STAPLES CREDIT PLAN    I-20841              110 5212-319        MISCELLANEOUS: OFFICE SUPPLIES      118123          14.99

01-043522 STAPLES CREDIT PLAN    I-44446              110 5212-319        MISCELLANEOUS: OFFICE SUPPLIES      118123         106.98

01-043522 STAPLES CREDIT PLAN    I-886543241          110 5212-319        MISCELLANEOUS: OFFICE SUPPLIES      118123          32.99

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-043522  TOTALS            154.96

 

01-045820 WALMART COMMUNITY BRC  I-05626              110 5212-319        MISCELLANEOUS: HDMI CABLE, BLUE RAY 118249         137.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-045820  TOTALS            137.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 212   CRIMINAL INVESTIGATION   TOTAL:       1,090.96

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001659 L3 COMMUNICATIONS      I-0204218-IN         110 5213-579        MISC OTHER PU: L3 COMMUNICATIONS    118208       6,220.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001659  TOTALS          6,220.00

 

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201310314937       110 5213-579        MISC OTHER PU: NORTH AMERICAN RESCU 118146       1,175.85

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002170  TOTALS          1,175.85

 

01-037800 RAY O'HERRON CO        I-1332190-IN         110 5213-319        MISCELLANEOUS: CLAMPS               118224          67.55

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-037800  TOTALS             67.55

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 213   PATROL                   TOTAL:       7,463.40

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-002019 BARBECK COMMUNICATIONS I-225776             110 5223-434        REPAIR OF VEH: SQUAD REPAIRS        118137         115.00

01-002019 BARBECK COMMUNICATIONS I-225778             110 5223-434        REPAIR OF VEH: SQUAD REPAIRS        118137         115.00

01-002019 BARBECK COMMUNICATIONS I-225779             110 5223-434        REPAIR OF VEH: SQUAD REPAIRS        118137          57.50

01-002019 BARBECK COMMUNICATIONS I-225829             110 5223-434        REPAIR OF VEH: SQUAD REPAIRS        118137          86.25

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002019  TOTALS            373.75

 

01-002958 BATTERY SPECIALISTS, I I-117038             110 5223-318        VEHICLE PARTS: BATTERY SPECIALISTS, 118139         149.90

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002958  TOTALS            149.90

 



11/01/2013  9:43 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     8

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 223  AUTOMOTIVE SERVICES

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     10/16/2013 THRU 11/05/2013

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-009075 CUSD #2 TRANSPORTATION I-201310304899       110 5223-326        FUEL         : POLICE DEPT 9/13 FUE 118165       7,651.84

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-009075  TOTALS          7,651.84

 

01-017000 FIRE EQUIPMENT SERVICE I-215335             110 5223-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: EXTINGUISHER MNTCE   118180          40.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-017000  TOTALS             40.50

 

01-037800 RAY O'HERRON CO        I-1332781-IN         110 5223-318        VEHICLE PARTS: RAY O'HERRON CO      118224         273.65

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-037800  TOTALS            273.65

 

01-038375 DAN PILSON AUTO CENTER I-607168             110 5223-434        REPAIR OF VEH: SQUAD REPAIRS        118167         229.15

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-038375  TOTALS            229.15

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 223   AUTOMOTIVE SERVICES      TOTAL:       8,718.79

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000061 HOME DEPOT             I-0592405            110 5224-432        REPAIR OF BUI: GATE, CONCRETE MIX   118189         193.25

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000061  TOTALS            193.25

 

01-001626 CK POWER               I-SV1017804          110 5224-439        OTHER REPAIR : INSPECTION           118153         537.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001626  TOTALS            537.00

 

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201310314937       110 5224-432        REPAIR OF BUI: HOME DEPOT           118146           3.70

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201310314937       110 5224-432        REPAIR OF BUI: JOHN DEERE           118146          83.22

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002170  TOTALS             86.92

 

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461313101         110 5224-321        UTILITIES    : 1700 WABASH          118130       2,441.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002194  TOTALS          2,441.50

 

01-003025 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201311014976       110 5224-321        UTILITIES    : 12TH & RUDY          118118         275.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-003025  TOTALS            275.00

 



11/01/2013  9:43 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     9

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 224  POLICE BUILDINGS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     10/16/2013 THRU 11/05/2013

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-201310224857       110 5224-321        UTILITIES    : PISTOL RANGE         118067          52.70

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-008600  TOTALS             52.70

 

01-011600 DEBUHR'S SEED STORE    I-28891              110 5224-432        REPAIR OF BUI: GRASS SEED           118169          79.95

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-011600  TOTALS             79.95

 

01-026400 INDUSTRIAL SERVICES OF I-20485              110 5224-439        OTHER REPAIR : REPAIR ROOF          118197         227.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-026400  TOTALS            227.00

 

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-201310094801       110 5224-321        UTILITIES    : 221 S 17TH           000000          44.77

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-201310094802       110 5224-321        UTILITIES    : 1710 WABASH          000000         214.66

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-033800  TOTALS            259.43

 

01-035600 KONE INC               I-150921292          110 5224-435        ELEVATOR SERV: ANNUAL SAFETY TEST   118206         900.00

01-035600 KONE INC               I-221300091          110 5224-435        ELEVATOR SERV: ELEV MNTCE 10/13     118206         723.24

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-035600  TOTALS          1,623.24

 

01-036810 CR NEFF PLUMBING, HEAT I-16229              110 5224-439        OTHER REPAIR : CR NEFF PLUMBING, HE 118162         268.02

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-036810  TOTALS            268.02

 

01-043522 STAPLES CREDIT PLAN    C-20715              110 5224-432        REPAIR OF BUI: RETURN               118123          67.99-

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-043522  TOTALS             67.99-

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 224   POLICE BUILDINGS         TOTAL:       5,976.02

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000469 ALCO OVERHEAD DOORS    I-15671              110 5241-432        REPAIR OF BUI: OPENER REPAIRS       118127          65.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000469  TOTALS             65.00

 

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201310294880       110 5241-321        UTILITIES    : 1801 PRAIRIE         118131          89.34



11/01/2013  9:43 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    10

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 241  FIRE PROTECTION ADMIN.

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     10/16/2013 THRU 11/05/2013

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201310314954       110 5241-321        UTILITIES    : AMEREN ILLINOIS      118135         166.21

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS            255.55

 

01-001620 VERIZON WIRELESS       I-9713301911         110 5241-533        CELLULAR PHON: MOBILES              118247         146.98

01-001620 VERIZON WIRELESS       I-9713301911         110 5241-533        CELLULAR PHON: MOBILES              118247         191.19

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001620  TOTALS            338.17

 

01-001984 BOUND TREE MEDICAL, LL I-81230784           110 5241-313        MEDICAL & SAF: MEDICAL SUPPLIES     118142          16.98

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001984  TOTALS             16.98

 

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201310314937       110 5241-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: PANERA BREAD         118146          10.59

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201310314937       110 5241-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: STAPLES              118146          39.99

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201310314937       110 5241-313        MEDICAL & SAF: COUNTY MARKET        118146           7.56

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201310314937       110 5241-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: SMOKEY BONES         118146          15.43

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201310314937       110 5241-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: QUICK RESPONSE FIRE  118146          28.90

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201310314937       110 5241-434        REPAIR OF VEH: ALLIED BUS           118146          29.91

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201310314937       110 5241-319        MISCELLANEOUS: US PLASTIC           118146          17.90

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002170  TOTALS            150.28

 

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461313101         110 5241-321        UTILITIES    : 2700 MARSHALL        118130         132.13

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461313101         110 5241-321        UTILITIES    : 1801 PRAIRIE         118130          32.65

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002194  TOTALS            164.78

 

01-002908 STERICYCLE, INC.       I-4004438802         110 5241-313        MEDICAL & SAF: STERICYCLE, INC.     118239         144.90

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002908  TOTALS            144.90

 

01-012970 DON BAKER'S PEST CONTR I-2139               110 5241-579        MISC OTHER PU: PEST CONTROL         118173          75.00

01-012970 DON BAKER'S PEST CONTR I-2183               110 5241-579        MISC OTHER PU: PEST CONTROL         118173          40.00

01-012970 DON BAKER'S PEST CONTR I-2290               110 5241-579        MISC OTHER PU: PEST CONTROL         118173          75.00

01-012970 DON BAKER'S PEST CONTR I-2291               110 5241-579        MISC OTHER PU: PEST CONTROL         118173          40.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-012970  TOTALS            230.00

 



11/01/2013  9:43 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    11

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 241  FIRE PROTECTION ADMIN.

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     10/16/2013 THRU 11/05/2013

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-016000 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL   I-A55794             110 5241-326        FUEL         : JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL 118122           9.98

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-016000  TOTALS              9.98

 

01-017403 FIRST MID-IL BANK & TR I-201310234867       110 5241-825        GRANT EXPENDI: CASHIERS CHECK       118078          75.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-017403  TOTALS             75.00

 

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201311014959       110 5241-532        TELEPHONE    : 234-2448             118120          43.07

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023800  TOTALS             43.07

 

01-025600 ILMO PRODUCTS COMPANY  I-201310294897       110 5241-313        MEDICAL & SAF: CYLINDER RENTAL, OXY 118195         192.41

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-025600  TOTALS            192.41

 

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-201310304900       110 5241-321        UTILITIES    : 2700 MARSHALL STA 3  000000          28.34

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-201311014960       110 5241-321        UTILITIES    : HWY 16 STA 2         000000          31.71

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-033800  TOTALS             60.05

 

01-040451 S & S SERVICE CO       I-56171              110 5241-433        REPAIR OF MAC: GENERATOR REPAIRS    118226         178.14

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-040451  TOTALS            178.14

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 241   FIRE PROTECTION ADMIN.   TOTAL:       1,924.31

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-003015 A TOUCH OF CLASS LAWNC I-462497             110 5261-579        MISC OTHER PU: MOWING               118125          40.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-003015  TOTALS             40.00

 

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201311014957       110 5261-532        TELEPHONE    : 234-7367             118120         255.44

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023800  TOTALS            255.44

 

01-027001 INTERNATIONAL ASSOCIAT I-201310304902       110 5261-571        DUE & MEMBERS: MEMBERSHIP-FREDERICK 118199         102.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-027001  TOTALS            102.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 261   COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT    TOTAL:         397.44

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



11/01/2013  9:43 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    12

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 310  PUBLIC WORKS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     10/16/2013 THRU 11/05/2013

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-001599 SIPRA MEMBERSHIP       I-201310294894       110 5310-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: CREAM MEMBERSHIP     118235          15.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001599  TOTALS             15.00

 

01-001620 VERIZON WIRELESS       I-9713301911         110 5310-533        CELLULAR PHON: MOBILES              118247          77.56

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001620  TOTALS             77.56

 

01-001969 IPRA                   I-6459597            110 5310-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: DUES-CREAM           118201         234.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001969  TOTALS            234.00

 

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201310314937       110 5310-571        DUE & MEMBERS: DEPT OF PROF REGULAT 118146          61.50

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201310314937       110 5310-561        BUSINESS MEET: CHARLESTON CO CLUB   118146          46.30

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002170  TOTALS            107.80

 

01-002663 KEY EQUIPMENT FINANCE  I-581014526001311    110 5310-519        OTHER PROFESS: GPS EQUIPMENT        118204         106.51

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002663  TOTALS            106.51

 

01-037936 ONE STOP COPY SHOP     I-16483              110 5310-319        MISCELLANEOUS: COPIES               118219          12.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-037936  TOTALS             12.00

 

01-039210 ADVANCED DISPOSAL SERV I-F50000348291       110 5310-421        DISPOSAL SERV: TRASH SERVICES       118063          78.78

01-039210 ADVANCED DISPOSAL SERV I-F50000349239       110 5310-421        DISPOSAL SERV: TRASH SERVICES       118063       1,189.91

01-039210 ADVANCED DISPOSAL SERV I-F50000352884       110 5310-421        DISPOSAL SERV: TRASH SERVICES       118063         305.70

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-039210  TOTALS          1,574.39

 

01-043522 STAPLES CREDIT PLAN    I-44302              110 5310-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: OFFICE SUPPLIES      118082          15.05

01-043522 STAPLES CREDIT PLAN    I-44304              110 5310-319        MISCELLANEOUS: OFFICE SUPPLIES      118082         130.79

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-043522  TOTALS            145.84

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 310   PUBLIC WORKS             TOTAL:       2,273.10

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



11/01/2013  9:43 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    13

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 320  STREETS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     10/16/2013 THRU 11/05/2013

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-000061 HOME DEPOT             I-6093802            110 5320-319        MISCELLANEOUS: TRASH CAN            118189          99.88

01-000061 HOME DEPOT             I-8571871            110 5320-319        MISCELLANEOUS: PLUNGER, BUCKET, LID 118189          10.74

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000061  TOTALS            110.62

 

01-000148 SCHULTZ CONSTRUCTION   I-201310304911       110 5320-351        CONCRETE     : SCHULTZ CONSTRUCTION 118230         500.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000148  TOTALS            500.00

 

01-000755 ALTORFER               I-PC010064151        110 5320-318        VEHICLE PARTS: TRUCK REPAIRS        118129          79.41

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000755  TOTALS             79.41

 

01-000791 EJ EQUIPMENT           I-EJ7033-01          110 5320-433        REPAIR OF MAC: EJ EQUIPMENT         118175       1,500.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000791  TOTALS          1,500.00

 

01-001002 MIKE ABBOTT            I-201310304910       110 5320-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: REIMBURSE CDL        118126          30.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001002  TOTALS             30.00

 

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201310314954       110 5320-321        UTILITIES    : AMEREN ILLINOIS      118135         109.77

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS            109.77

 

01-001213 DIESEL SPEED REPAIR, I I-11990              110 5320-434        REPAIR OF VEH: TRUCK REPAIRS        118172         103.62

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001213  TOTALS            103.62

 

01-001620 VERIZON WIRELESS       I-9713301911         110 5320-533        CELLULAR PHON: MOBILES              118247           2.22

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001620  TOTALS              2.22

 

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201310314937       110 5320-459        OTHER CONSTRU: MAXEDON LANDSCAPING  118146         894.75

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002170  TOTALS            894.75

 



11/01/2013  9:43 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    14

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 320  STREETS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     10/16/2013 THRU 11/05/2013

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461313101         110 5320-321        UTILITIES    : 212 N 12TH           118130           9.80

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461313101         110 5320-321        UTILITIES    : 221 N 12TH           118130         202.87

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002194  TOTALS            212.67

 

01-002657 JAMES BIALESCHKI       I-201310224850       110 5320-351        CONCRETE     : SDWLK 905 RUDY       118065         971.25

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002657  TOTALS            971.25

 

01-002891 J & J CONCRETE         I-201310304905       110 5320-351        CONCRETE     : CONCRETE WORK        118202       2,497.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002891  TOTALS          2,497.50

 

01-002969 IL STANDARD PARTS, INC I-070791             110 5320-318        VEHICLE PARTS: BOLTS,FITTINGS       118194         183.15

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002969  TOTALS            183.15

 

01-002990 CINTAS CORPORATION     I-5000651339         110 5320-313        MEDICAL & SAF: CINTAS CORPORATION   118151          28.66

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002990  TOTALS             28.66

 

01-003206 BIRKEYS                I-P57927             110 5320-318        VEHICLE PARTS: BIRKEYS              118141          69.87

01-003206 BIRKEYS                I-P58553             110 5320-318        VEHICLE PARTS: BATTERIES            118141          63.25

01-003206 BIRKEYS                I-W11228             110 5320-433        REPAIR OF MAC: LOADER REPAIRS       118141       1,121.50

01-003206 BIRKEYS                I-W11545             110 5320-433        REPAIR OF MAC: LOADER REPAIRS       118141         446.59

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-003206  TOTALS          1,701.21

 

01-009870 COX MOTORS             I-86674              110 5320-434        REPAIR OF VEH: SAFETY TEST          118161          27.00

01-009870 COX MOTORS             I-86698              110 5320-434        REPAIR OF VEH: SAFETY TEST          118161          41.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-009870  TOTALS             68.00

 

01-011005 TIM DAILY              I-201310314939       110 5320-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: CDL REIMBURSEMENT    118166          30.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-011005  TOTALS             30.00

 

01-011600 DEBUHR'S SEED STORE    I-29167              110 5320-319        MISCELLANEOUS: GRASS SEED           118169          53.30

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-011600  TOTALS             53.30

 



11/01/2013  9:43 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    15

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 320  STREETS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     10/16/2013 THRU 11/05/2013

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-016140 FASTENAL COMPANY       C-ILMAT100895        110 5320-318        VEHICLE PARTS: RETURNS              118179          29.97-

01-016140 FASTENAL COMPANY       I-ILMAT100857        110 5320-318        VEHICLE PARTS: FASTENAL COMPANY     118179          42.78

01-016140 FASTENAL COMPANY       I-ILMAT100909        110 5320-319        MISCELLANEOUS: FASTENAL COMPANY     118179           8.58

01-016140 FASTENAL COMPANY       I-ILMAT100961        110 5320-318        VEHICLE PARTS: FASTENAL COMPANY     118179          43.09

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-016140  TOTALS             64.48

 

01-022400 HOWELL ASPHALT CO      I-10147MB            110 5320-353        BITUMINOUS SU: HOWELL ASPHALT CO    118190         543.90

01-022400 HOWELL ASPHALT CO      I-10187MB            110 5320-353        BITUMINOUS SU: HOWELL ASPHALT CO    118190         699.30

01-022400 HOWELL ASPHALT CO      I-10188MB            110 5320-353        BITUMINOUS SU: HOWELL ASPHALT CO    118190       1,347.54

01-022400 HOWELL ASPHALT CO      I-10191MB            110 5320-353        BITUMINOUS SU: HOWELL ASPHALT CO    118190         148.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-022400  TOTALS          2,738.74

 

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201310314940       110 5320-532        TELEPHONE    : 235-5663             118160          40.53

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201310314941       110 5320-532        TELEPHONE    : 235-5460             118160          42.76

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201310314942       110 5320-532        TELEPHONE    : 235-5171             118160         235.46

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023800  TOTALS            318.75

 

01-025600 ILMO PRODUCTS COMPANY  I-201310294898       110 5320-440        RENTALS      : CYLINDER RENTAL      118195           8.40

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-025600  TOTALS              8.40

 

01-025682 IMCO UTILITY SUPPLY    I-3015313-00         110 5320-316        TOOLS AND EQU: IMCO UTILITY SUPPLY  118196          24.43

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-025682  TOTALS             24.43

 

01-029451 KIMBALL MIDWEST        I-3238265            110 5320-316        TOOLS AND EQU: KIMBALL MIDWEST      118205         113.98

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-029451  TOTALS            113.98

 

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-201310094765       110 5320-321        UTILITIES    : 221 N 12TH           000000          70.05

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-201310094766       110 5320-321        UTILITIES    : 212 N 12TH           000000           9.19

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-201310094797       110 5320-321        UTILITIES    : 420 N LOGAN          000000          32.47

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-033800  TOTALS            111.71

 

01-036010 MIKE MORRIS TOOL SALES I-1010131350         110 5320-316        TOOLS AND EQU: MIKE MORRIS TOOL SAL 118216         155.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-036010  TOTALS            155.00

 



11/01/2013  9:43 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    16

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 320  STREETS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     10/16/2013 THRU 11/05/2013

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-038300 PERRY'S LOCKSMITH      I-60374              110 5320-319        MISCELLANEOUS: PADLOCKS             118223          75.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-038300  TOTALS             75.00

 

01-038375 DAN PILSON AUTO CENTER I-608180             110 5320-434        REPAIR OF VEH: TRUCK REPAIRS        118167          90.52

01-038375 DAN PILSON AUTO CENTER I-609007             110 5320-434        REPAIR OF VEH: TRUCK REPAIRS        118167          25.90

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-038375  TOTALS            116.42

 

01-043522 STAPLES CREDIT PLAN    I-42058              110 5320-319        MISCELLANEOUS: COFFEE               118073          15.26

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-043522  TOTALS             15.26

 

01-044324 TERMINAL SUPPLY CO     I-64247-00           110 5320-318        VEHICLE PARTS: TERMINAL SUPPLY CO   118242          76.68

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-044324  TOTALS             76.68

 

01-045523 VERMEER SALES & SERVIC I-P40242             110 5320-318        VEHICLE PARTS: VERMEER SALES & SERV 118248       1,164.65

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-045523  TOTALS          1,164.65

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 320   STREETS                  TOTAL:      14,059.63

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201310294882       110 5381-321        UTILITIES    : 19TH ST              118131          33.63

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201310294883       110 5381-321        UTILITIES    : 208 N 19TH           118131          22.34

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201310294884       110 5381-321        UTILITIES    : 208 N 19TH           118131       1,482.66

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201310314954       110 5381-321        UTILITIES    : AMEREN ILLINOIS      118135         146.67

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201310314954       110 5381-321        UTILITIES    : AMEREN ILLINOIS      118135         571.73

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS          2,257.03

 

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461313101         110 5381-321        UTILITIES    : 1718 B'DWAY UNIT B   118130          65.10

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461313101         110 5381-321        UTILITIES    : CITY HALL            118130         893.01

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461313101         110 5381-321        UTILITIES    : 208 N 19TH           118130           3.96

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461313101         110 5381-321        UTILITIES    : BURGESS              118130         170.06

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002194  TOTALS          1,132.13

 



11/01/2013  9:43 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    17

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 381  CUSTODIAL SERVICES

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     10/16/2013 THRU 11/05/2013

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-002250 COMMERCIAL REFRIGERATI I-28824              110 5381-432        REPAIR OF BUI: STAINLESS STEEL KICK 118159         205.40

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002250  TOTALS            205.40

 

01-002529 WILLIAM BEESE          I-1149               110 5381-460        OTHER PROP MA: OCTOBER CLEANING     118140         320.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002529  TOTALS            320.00

 

01-012025 DETECTION SECURITY CO  I-129202             110 5381-432        REPAIR OF BUI: SERVICE CALL         118171         106.20

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-012025  TOTALS            106.20

 

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201311014958       110 5381-460        OTHER PROP MA: 235-5622             118120         121.35

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023800  TOTALS            121.35

 

01-031000 LORENZ SUPPLY CO.      I-337021             110 5381-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: HAND SANITIZER,SOAP  118211          79.32

01-031000 LORENZ SUPPLY CO.      I-337117             110 5381-319        MISCELLANEOUS: TOWELS,CUPS,TISSUE   118211         178.36

01-031000 LORENZ SUPPLY CO.      I-337651             110 5381-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: SOAP                 118211          13.11

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-031000  TOTALS            270.79

 

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-201310094796       110 5381-321        UTILITIES    : 1701 WABASH          000000          45.35

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-033800  TOTALS             45.35

 

01-035600 KONE INC               I-221289358          110 5381-435        ELEVATOR SERV: ELEV MNTCE 10/13     118206         212.81

01-035600 KONE INC               I-221289359          110 5381-435        ELEVATOR SERV: ELEV MNTCE 10/13     118206         129.33

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-035600  TOTALS            342.14

 

01-043520 STALCUP GLASS          I-201310294885       110 5381-432        REPAIR OF BUI: STALCUP GLASS        118238         321.72

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-043520  TOTALS            321.72

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 381   CUSTODIAL SERVICES       TOTAL:       5,122.11

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



11/01/2013  9:43 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    18

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 511  PARKS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     10/16/2013 THRU 11/05/2013

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201310294893       110 5511-321        UTILITIES    : 1200 CHAMPAIGN       118132          29.83

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201310314950       110 5511-321        UTILITIES    : 312 N 10TH           118134          27.22

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201310314952       110 5511-321        UTILITIES    : 500 B'DWAY           118134          94.72

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201310314953       110 5511-321        UTILITIES    : 500 B'DWAY           118135          90.93

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201310314954       110 5511-321        UTILITIES    : AMEREN ILLINOIS      118135         127.07

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS            369.77

 

01-001620 VERIZON WIRELESS       I-9713301911         110 5511-533        CELLULAR PHON: MOBILES              118247          59.96

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001620  TOTALS             59.96

 

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461313101         110 5511-321        UTILITIES    : PETERSON PARK        118130          85.51

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461313101         110 5511-321        UTILITIES    : LAWSON PARK          118130         119.83

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461313101         110 5511-321        UTILITIES    : PETERSON PARK        118130         351.40

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461313101         110 5511-321        UTILITIES    : KINZEL FIELD         118130           3.70

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461313101         110 5511-321        UTILITIES    : PETERSON PARK        118130           4.06

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002194  TOTALS            564.50

 

01-002958 BATTERY SPECIALISTS, I I-116303             110 5511-433        REPAIR OF MAC: BATTERY              118139          38.95

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002958  TOTALS             38.95

 

01-003104 EQUICROSS              I-33390              110 5511-319        MISCELLANEOUS: STEEL BARRICADES     118177       1,329.94

01-003104 EQUICROSS              I-33662              110 5511-319        MISCELLANEOUS: BRIDGED FEET         118177         216.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-003104  TOTALS          1,545.94

 

01-020803 HARRELSON PLUMBING & H I-18208              110 5511-440        RENTALS      : POTTY RENTAL         118186         225.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-020803  TOTALS            225.00

 

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201310314951       110 5511-532        TELEPHONE    : 234-3611             118160          71.59

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023800  TOTALS             71.59

 

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-201310084746       110 5511-321        UTILITIES    : 713 SHELBY           000000       1,203.90

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-201310084747       110 5511-321        UTILITIES    : 500 B'DWAY           000000          86.62



11/01/2013  9:43 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    19

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 511  PARKS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     10/16/2013 THRU 11/05/2013

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-201310084749       110 5511-321        UTILITIES    : 301 RICHMOND         000000         622.72

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-201310084750       110 5511-321        UTILITIES    : 305 RICHMOND         000000         539.08

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-201310084751       110 5511-321        UTILITIES    : 307 RICHMOND         000000         320.08

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-201310084752       110 5511-321        UTILITIES    : 500 B'DWAY           000000         161.34

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-201310084753       110 5511-321        UTILITIES    : 500 B'DWAY           000000          16.61

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-201310084754       110 5511-321        UTILITIES    : 418 RICHMOND         000000          34.19

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-033800  TOTALS          2,984.54

 

01-041800 SHERWIN WILLIAMS CO    I-4101-0             110 5511-319        MISCELLANEOUS: MASKING TAPE         118232          18.31

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-041800  TOTALS             18.31

 

01-043371 SPRINGFIELD ELECTRIC   I-S4068062.001       110 5511-319        MISCELLANEOUS: SPRINGFIELD ELECTRIC 118236         131.02

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-043371  TOTALS            131.02

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 511   PARKS                    TOTAL:       6,009.58

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000481 PANA BAIT CO           I-2602826            110 5512-317        CONCESSION & : CONCESSIONS          118221          80.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000481  TOTALS             80.50

 

01-001620 VERIZON WIRELESS       I-9713301911         110 5512-533        CELLULAR PHON: MOBILES              118247          69.96

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001620  TOTALS             69.96

 

01-002360 E-K PETROLEUM          I-47914              110 5512-326        FUEL         : FUEL                 118174       1,915.72

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002360  TOTALS          1,915.72

 

01-020803 HARRELSON PLUMBING & H I-18207              110 5512-440        RENTALS      : POTTY RENTAL         118186         225.00

01-020803 HARRELSON PLUMBING & H I-18221              110 5512-440        RENTALS      : POTTY RENTAL         118186         225.00

01-020803 HARRELSON PLUMBING & H I-18236              110 5512-440        RENTALS      : POTTY RENTAL         118186         527.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-020803  TOTALS            977.50

 

01-024060 IL DEPT OF NATURAL RES I-201310224866       110 5512-802        HUNTING/FISHI: LAKE 10-8/15 HUNT/FI 000000           5.00



11/01/2013  9:43 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    20

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 512  LAKE MATTOON

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     10/16/2013 THRU 11/05/2013

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-024060 IL DEPT OF NATURAL RES I-201311014978       110 5512-802        HUNTING/FISHI: 10-22/28 CITY CLERK  000000          25.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-024060  TOTALS             30.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 512   LAKE MATTOON             TOTAL:       3,073.68

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201310294890       110 5551-321        UTILITIES    : 221 SHELBY           118131          56.27

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201310294891       110 5551-321        UTILITIES    : 311 N 6TH BLDG 2     118131          23.43

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201310294892       110 5551-321        UTILITIES    : 311 N 6TH ST         118131         165.28

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201310314948       110 5551-321        UTILITIES    : 312 N 10TH           118134         100.63

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201310314949       110 5551-321        UTILITIES    : 421 SHELBY           118134         175.67

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS            521.28

 

01-002056 STACEY'S HOUSE OF COLO I-11642              110 5551-319        MISCELLANEOUS: FIELDMARKING PAINT   118237          50.00

01-002056 STACEY'S HOUSE OF COLO I-11717              110 5551-319        MISCELLANEOUS: FIELD MARKING PAINT  118237          50.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002056  TOTALS            100.00

 

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461313101         110 5551-321        UTILITIES    : T-BALL COMPLEX       118130          45.91

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461313101         110 5551-321        UTILITIES    : JFL COMPLEX          118130         245.78

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461313101         110 5551-321        UTILITIES    : BOYS COMPLEX         118130         113.76

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461313101         110 5551-321        UTILITIES    : GIRLS COMPLEX        118130         227.49

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002194  TOTALS            632.94

 

01-002682 DEANGELO BROTHERS INC  I-1201819            110 5551-424        LAWN CARE    : SPRAYING ATHLETIC FI 118168       1,175.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002682  TOTALS          1,175.00

 

01-020803 HARRELSON PLUMBING & H I-18220              110 5551-440        RENTALS      : POTTY RENTAL         118186         225.00

01-020803 HARRELSON PLUMBING & H I-18233              110 5551-440        RENTALS      : POTTY RENTAL         118186         225.00

01-020803 HARRELSON PLUMBING & H I-18239              110 5551-440        RENTALS      : POTTY RENTAL         118186         225.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-020803  TOTALS            675.00

 

01-031402 M & M PUMP SUPPLY INC  I-702187             110 5551-432        REPAIR OF STR: CAPS                 118212         308.72

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-031402  TOTALS            308.72

 



11/01/2013  9:43 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    21

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 551  SPORTS FACILITIES

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     10/16/2013 THRU 11/05/2013

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-201310084745       110 5551-321        UTILITIES    : 421 SHELBY           000000       2,613.12

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-201310084748       110 5551-321        UTILITIES    : 801 SHELBY           000000         724.50

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-201310104837       110 5551-321        UTILITIES    : BASEBALL DIAMOND     000000         663.98

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-033800  TOTALS          4,001.60

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 551   SPORTS FACILITIES        TOTAL:       7,414.54

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201310224843       110 5570-321        UTILITIES    : 917 N 22ND           118064          21.91

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201310224844       110 5570-321        UTILITIES    : 917 N 22ND           118064         149.43

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS            171.34

 

01-001620 VERIZON WIRELESS       I-9713301911         110 5570-533        CELLULAR PHON: MOBILES              118247          24.60

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001620  TOTALS             24.60

 

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461313101         110 5570-321        UTILITIES    : CEMETERY             118130          44.43

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002194  TOTALS             44.43

 

01-002682 DEANGELO BROTHERS INC  I-1201820            110 5570-424        LAWN CARE    : SPRAYING BROADLEAF   118168       2,314.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002682  TOTALS          2,314.00

 

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201310294876       110 5570-321        UTILITIES    : 234-2055             118160         121.04

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023800  TOTALS            121.04

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 570   DODGE GROVE CEMETERY     TOTAL:       2,675.41

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 110   GENERAL FUND             TOTAL:     117,689.15



11/01/2013  9:43 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    22

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 122  HOTEL TAX FUND

DEPARTMENT: 653  HOTEL TAX ADMINISTRATION

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     10/16/2013 THRU 11/05/2013

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201310304933       122 5653-321        NATURAL GAS &: 1718 B'DWAY UNIT C   118133          45.68

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS             45.68

 

01-001235 ANGELIA D BURGETT      I-201310294895       122 5653-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: MILEAGE 10/17        118145          26.71

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001235  TOTALS             26.71

 

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201310314937       122 5653-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: PANERA BREAD         118146           7.57

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201310314937       122 5653-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: STARBUCKS            118146          10.28

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201310314937       122 5653-572        COMMUNITY PRO: COUNTY MARKET        118146          71.08

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201310314937       122 5653-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: FARNSWORTH HOUSE     118146          15.00

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201310314937       122 5653-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: SOUTHWEST            118146         395.60

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201310314937       122 5653-561        BUSINESS MEET: JIMMY JOHNS          118146          31.07

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201310314937       122 5653-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: HAMPTON              118146         237.62

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201310314937       122 5653-561        BUSINESS MEET: QUIZNOS              118146          87.97

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201310314937       122 5653-561        BUSINESS MEET: JIMMY JOHNS          118146          71.14

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201310314937       122 5653-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: AMAZON               118146          51.08

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201310314937       122 5653-572        COMMUNITY PRO: PAYPAL               118146          50.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002170  TOTALS          1,028.41

 

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461313101         122 5653-321        NATURAL GAS &: 1718 B'DWAY UNIT C   118130          25.18

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461313101         122 5653-321        NATURAL GAS &: DEWITT WELCOME SIGN  118130           4.78

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002194  TOTALS             29.96

 

01-002581 JASON A SALVATO        I-201310254873       122 5653-730        IMPROVEMENTS : BAMBOO FLOORING INST 118090       4,850.32

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002581  TOTALS          4,850.32

 

01-003103 CHICAGO & BEYOND       I-201310224842       122 5653-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: CULINARY ARTS WORKSH 118066          35.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-003103  TOTALS             35.00

 

01-003108 IBHA                   I-W18062             122 5653-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: 2013 UMCVB FALL CONF 118191         225.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-003108  TOTALS            225.00

 



11/01/2013  9:43 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    23

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 122  HOTEL TAX FUND

DEPARTMENT: 653  HOTEL TAX ADMINISTRATION

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     10/16/2013 THRU 11/05/2013

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-003110 DAVE NICHOLS           I-201310314944       122 5653-730        IMPROVEMENTS : INSTALL TERAZZO TILE 118218       2,650.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-003110  TOTALS          2,650.00

 

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-201311014961       122 5653-321        NATURAL GAS &: WELCOME SIGN         118119          36.68

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-008600  TOTALS             36.68

 

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201310304934       122 5653-532        TELEPHONE    : 800-500-6286         118160          16.74

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201311014980       122 5653-532        TELEPHONE    : 800-500-6286         118120           6.83

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023800  TOTALS             23.57

 

01-032600 MATTOON FLOWER SHOP    I-846                122 5653-572        COMMUNITY PRO: FALL BOUQUET         118213          40.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-032600  TOTALS             40.00

 

01-041804 SHIMERZ DESIGN CENTER  I-20616              122 5653-730        IMPROVEMENTS : BASEBOARDS           118234       2,771.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-041804  TOTALS          2,771.00

 

01-046900 WEST & COMPANY LLC     I-183235             122 5653-513        AUDITING SERV: AUDITING SERVICES    118250         371.25

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-046900  TOTALS            371.25

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 653   HOTEL TAX ADMINISTRATION TOTAL:      12,133.58

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 122   HOTEL TAX FUND           TOTAL:      12,133.58



11/01/2013  9:43 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    24

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 123  FESTIVAL MGMT FUND

DEPARTMENT: 586  LIGHTWORKS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     10/16/2013 THRU 11/05/2013

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-002042 CLINTON JOURNAL        I-70045              123 5586-540        ADVERTISING  : CLINTON JOURNAL      118154         299.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002042  TOTALS            299.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 586   LIGHTWORKS               TOTAL:         299.00

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 123   FESTIVAL MGMT FUND       TOTAL:         299.00



11/01/2013  9:43 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    25

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 125  INSURANCE & TORT JDGMNT

DEPARTMENT: 150  FINANCIAL ADMINISTRATION

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     10/16/2013 THRU 11/05/2013

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-001888 IL PUBLIC RISK FUND    I-10954              125 5150-250        WORKERS' COMP: NOVEMBER WORKERS COM 118193      38,153.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001888  TOTALS         38,153.00

 

01-002776 PALS ELECTRIC INC.     I-2799               125 5150-527        SELF INSURED : SET NEW LIGHT POLE   118220       3,073.31

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002776  TOTALS          3,073.31

 

01-040463 SARAH BUSH LINCOLN HEA I-201310294896       125 5150-519        OTHER PROFESS: DRUG SCREEN          118228          30.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-040463  TOTALS             30.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 150   FINANCIAL ADMINISTRATION TOTAL:      41,256.31

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 125   INSURANCE & TORT JDGMNT  TOTAL:      41,256.31



11/01/2013  9:43 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    26

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 128  MIDTOWN TIF FUND

DEPARTMENT: 604  MIDTOWN TIF DISTRICT

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     10/16/2013 THRU 11/05/2013

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-046900 WEST & COMPANY LLC     I-183235             128 5604-513        AUDITING SERV: AUDITING SERVICES    118250         371.25

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-046900  TOTALS            371.25

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 604   MIDTOWN TIF DISTRICT     TOTAL:         371.25

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 128   MIDTOWN TIF FUND         TOTAL:         371.25



11/01/2013  9:43 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    27

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 130  CAPITAL PROJECT FUND

DEPARTMENT: 211  POLICE ADMINISTRATION

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     10/16/2013 THRU 11/05/2013

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-004800 TOM BUSHUR CONCRETE CO I-201310304901       130 5211-720        POLICE BUILDI: POLICE DEPT PARKING  118245      38,800.00

          PROJ: 251-000           PD Parking Lot#2               EXPENSES

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-004800  TOTALS         38,800.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 211   POLICE ADMINISTRATION    TOTAL:      38,800.00

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000742 BARTELS CONSTRUCTION,  I-201310294886       130 5321-730        IMPROVEMENTS : SWORDS DRIVE SIDEWAL 118138       5,376.60

          PROJ: 243-000           Swords Dr Sidewalk             EXPENSES

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000742  TOTALS          5,376.60

 

01-029200 KAM SOLUTIONS          I-13-0189            130 5321-720        PUBLIC WORKS : ENVIRONMENTAL SITE A 118203       2,250.00

          PROJ: 219-000           PW BUILDING                    JOB EXPENSES

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-029200  TOTALS          2,250.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 321   STREETS                  TOTAL:       7,626.60

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000218 GORDON APPRAISAL SERVI I-13-294-LAND        130 5328-730        IMPROVEMENTS : LAND APPRAISAL       118184         350.00

          PROJ: 169-000           14th St. Detention             PROJECT EXPENSES

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000218  TOTALS            350.00

 

01-003111 RICK SEAMAN            I-201310314943       130 5328-730        IMPROVEMENTS : DAMAGED CROPS        118231         150.00

          PROJ: 169-000           14th St. Detention             PROJECT EXPENSES

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-003111  TOTALS            150.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 328   STORM DRAINAGE           TOTAL:         500.00

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-003025 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201311014956       130 5382-721        BUILDINGS & G: RELOCATE ELECTRIC    118118         207.70

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-003025  TOTALS            207.70

 

01-041800 SHERWIN WILLIAMS CO    I-4861-4             130 5382-721        BUILDINGS & G: PETERSON HOUSE REPAI 118232          81.78

          PROJ: 236-000           PETERSON HOUSE RPR             EXPENSES



11/01/2013  9:43 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    28

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 130  CAPITAL PROJECT FUND

DEPARTMENT: 382  CITY HALL

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     10/16/2013 THRU 11/05/2013

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-041800 SHERWIN WILLIAMS CO    I-4929-4             130 5382-721        BUILDINGS & G: PETERSON HOUSE REPAI 118232          52.69

          PROJ: 236-000           PETERSON HOUSE RPR             EXPENSES

01-041800 SHERWIN WILLIAMS CO    I-5016-9             130 5382-721        BUILDINGS & G: PETERSON HOUSE REPAI 118232          99.82

          PROJ: 236-000           PETERSON HOUSE RPR             EXPENSES

01-041800 SHERWIN WILLIAMS CO    I-5031-8             130 5382-721        BUILDINGS & G: PETERSON HOUSE REPAI 118232          18.29

          PROJ: 236-000           PETERSON HOUSE RPR             EXPENSES

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-041800  TOTALS            252.58

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 382   CITY HALL                TOTAL:         460.28

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-040253 RENTAL CENTER USA      I-333019             130 5385-720        CULTURE AND R: AUGER RENTAL         118225         492.00

          PROJ: 238-000           PETERSON PLAYGROUND            EXPENSES

01-040253 RENTAL CENTER USA      I-333031             130 5385-720        CULTURE AND R: LIFT RENTAL          118225         215.00

          PROJ: 238-000           PETERSON PLAYGROUND            EXPENSES

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-040253  TOTALS            707.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 385   CULTURE & RECREATION     TOTAL:         707.00

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-002257 THE BANK OF NEW YORK M I-201310304907       130 5719-817        GENERAL OBLIG: MATT GO ARS SER 09A  118243     240,000.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002257  TOTALS        240,000.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 719   GO BONDS                 TOTAL:     240,000.00

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-002257 THE BANK OF NEW YORK M I-201310304907       130 5795-817        INTEREST EXPE: MATT GO ARS SER 09A  118243     102,910.01

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002257  TOTALS        102,910.01

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 795   INTEREST EXPENSE         TOTAL:     102,910.01

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 130   CAPITAL PROJECT FUND     TOTAL:     391,003.89



11/01/2013  9:43 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    29

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 151  SOUTH RT 45 TIF DISTRICT

DEPARTMENT: 604  SOUTH RT 45 TIF DISTRICT

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     10/16/2013 THRU 11/05/2013

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-017403 FIRST MID-IL BANK & TR I-201310224856       151 5604-818        OTHER TIF DEB: TIF LOAN PAYMENT     118070      60,616.97

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-017403  TOTALS         60,616.97

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 604   SOUTH RT 45 TIF DISTRICT TOTAL:      60,616.97

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 151   SOUTH RT 45 TIF DISTRICT TOTAL:      60,616.97



11/01/2013  9:43 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    30

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 154  BROADWAY EAST BUS DIST

DEPARTMENT: 719  GO BONDS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     10/16/2013 THRU 11/05/2013

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-002257 THE BANK OF NEW YORK M I-201310304908       154 5719-817        BD ALTERNATE : MATT TAX GO ARS SER  118243     145,000.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002257  TOTALS        145,000.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 719   GO BONDS                 TOTAL:     145,000.00

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-002257 THE BANK OF NEW YORK M I-201310304908       154 5795-817        INTEREST EXPE: MATT TAX GO ARS SER  118243      93,856.25

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002257  TOTALS         93,856.25

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 795   INTEREST EXPENSE         TOTAL:      93,856.25

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 154   BROADWAY EAST BUS DIST   TOTAL:     238,856.25



11/01/2013  9:43 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    31

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 211  WATER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 351  RESERVOIRS & WTR SOURCES

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     10/16/2013 THRU 11/05/2013

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201310314945       211 5351-321        NATURAL GAS &: RR2 LAKE SHED        118133          26.44

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201310314946       211 5351-321        NATURAL GAS &: RR2 WATER DEPT       118134          73.89

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS            100.33

 

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461313101         211 5351-321        NATURAL GAS &: LAKE PARADISE SHED   118130           1.68

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002194  TOTALS              1.68

 

01-003206 BIRKEYS                I-P58687             211 5351-318        VEHICLE PARTS: BIRKEYS              118141          30.58

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-003206  TOTALS             30.58

 

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-201310224864       211 5351-322        ELECTRICITY  : RESERVOIR CONTROL AC 118067           7.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-008600  TOTALS              7.50

 

01-016000 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL   C-X69082             211 5351-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: RETURN               118071          16.99-

01-016000 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL   I-A52722             211 5351-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: COUPLER KIT,PROPANE  118071          75.16

01-016000 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL   I-A52730             211 5351-319        MISCELLANEOUS: PROPANE              118071          30.00

01-016000 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL   I-A567434            211 5351-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: PIPE,WRENCH TAP,SOCK 118071          58.89

01-016000 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL   I-A64197             211 5351-319        MISCELLANEOUS: CARRIAGE BOLTS, BRAC 118071          12.32

01-016000 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL   I-A64935             211 5351-312        CLEANING SUPP: DEGREASER            118071           5.38

01-016000 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL   I-A69010             211 5351-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: CHAIN,FILLING SET    118071          72.43

01-016000 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL   I-X50369             211 5351-312        CLEANING SUPP: SPRAYER,IRON OUT,PER 118071          77.86

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-016000  TOTALS            315.05

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 351   RESERVOIRS & WTR SOURCES TOTAL:         455.14

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000061 HOME DEPOT             I-9010075            211 5353-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: MATS                 118189          46.86

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000061  TOTALS             46.86

 

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201310314947       211 5353-321        NATURAL GAS &: 2800 E LAKE PARADISE 118134         571.51

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS            571.51

 



11/01/2013  9:43 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    32

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 211  WATER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 353  WATER TREATMENT PLANT

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     10/16/2013 THRU 11/05/2013

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-001461 CARUS CORPORATION      I-SLS10029123        211 5353-314        CHEMICALS    : CARUS CORPORATION    118147       2,346.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001461  TOTALS          2,346.00

 

01-001620 VERIZON WIRELESS       I-9713301911         211 5353-533        CELLULAR PHON: MOBILES              118247          38.01

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001620  TOTALS             38.01

 

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461313101         211 5353-321        NATURAL GAS &: LAKE MATTOON PUMP    118130       6,580.32

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461313101         211 5353-321        NATURAL GAS &: E LAKE PUMP HOUSE    118130       1,218.72

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002194  TOTALS          7,799.04

 

01-002434 HAWKINS, INC.          I-3525126            211 5353-314        CHEMICALS    : CHEMICALS            118187       1,885.95

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002434  TOTALS          1,885.95

 

01-003097 CINTAS CORPORATION #37 I-370762280          211 5353-439        OTHER REPAIR : CLEANING SUPPLIES    118152          40.38

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-003097  TOTALS             40.38

 

01-003730 BROOKS & ASSOCIATES    I-69500234           211 5353-377        PLANT EQUIPME: BROOKS & ASSOCIATES  118144       2,046.17

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-003730  TOTALS          2,046.17

 

01-006016 CENTRAL IL TRANSMISSIO I-6146               211 5353-318        VEHICLE PARTS: TRUCK REPAIRS        118149         557.48

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-006016  TOTALS            557.48

 

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-201311014962       211 5353-322        ELECTRICITY  : WATER PURIFICATION P 118119       5,025.36

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-008600  TOTALS          5,025.36

 

01-016000 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL   I-A47462             211 5353-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: CHISEL,CLAMP,FLASHLI 118071          72.88

01-016000 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL   I-A65251             211 5353-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: CART                 118071          89.99

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-016000  TOTALS            162.87

 



11/01/2013  9:43 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    33

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 211  WATER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 353  WATER TREATMENT PLANT

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     10/16/2013 THRU 11/05/2013

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-017000 FIRE EQUIPMENT SERVICE I-215124             211 5353-439        OTHER REPAIR : EXTINGUISHER MNTCE   118180          86.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-017000  TOTALS             86.50

 

01-031000 LORENZ SUPPLY CO.      I-340041             211 5353-312        CLEANING SUPP: TOWELS,CLEANERS      118211         181.13

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-031000  TOTALS            181.13

 

01-035600 KONE INC               I-221300187          211 5353-435        ELEVATOR SERV: ELEV MNTCE 10/13     118206         262.98

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-035600  TOTALS            262.98

 

01-037976 PDC LABORATORIES       I-751943             211 5353-519        OTHER PROFESS: PDC LABORATORIES     118222       1,606.00

01-037976 PDC LABORATORIES       I-753296             211 5353-519        OTHER PROFESS: PDC LABORATORIES     118222         180.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-037976  TOTALS          1,786.00

 

01-043522 STAPLES CREDIT PLAN    I-40352              211 5353-378        PLANT MTCE & : UPS BACKUP BATTERY   118073          79.99

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-043522  TOTALS             79.99

 

01-045171 USA BLUEBOOK           I-174286             211 5353-313        MEDICAL & SAF: SAFETY GLASSES       118246          65.11

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-045171  TOTALS             65.11

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 353   WATER TREATMENT PLANT    TOTAL:      22,981.34

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000742 BARTELS CONSTRUCTION,  I-201310294887       211 5354-730        IMPROVEMENTS : SIDEWALK             118138       6,400.00

          PROJ: 201-000           ElmRidge WaterMain             EXPENSES

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000742  TOTALS          6,400.00

 

01-000755 ALTORFER               I-PC010064151        211 5354-318        VEHICLE PARTS: TRUCK REPAIRS        118129          79.42

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000755  TOTALS             79.42

 

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201310304904       211 5354-321        NATURAL GAS &: 621 S 12TH           118132          26.59



11/01/2013  9:43 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    34

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 211  WATER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 354  WATER DISTRIBUTION

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     10/16/2013 THRU 11/05/2013

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201310314954       211 5354-321        NATURAL GAS &: AMEREN ILLINOIS      118135          34.14

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS             60.73

 

01-001213 DIESEL SPEED REPAIR, I I-11990              211 5354-434        REPAIR OF VEH: TRUCK REPAIRS        118172         103.62

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001213  TOTALS            103.62

 

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461313101         211 5354-321        NATURAL GAS &: 12TH STREET PUMP     118130           8.07

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461313101         211 5354-321        NATURAL GAS &: WEST TOWER           118130           3.41

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461313101         211 5354-321        NATURAL GAS &: SWORDS STANDPIPE     118130          13.41

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461313101         211 5354-321        NATURAL GAS &: EAST TOWER DIVISION  118130           2.80

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002194  TOTALS             27.69

 

01-002296 INTERSTATE             I-1903401005355      211 5354-319        MISCELLANEOUS: BATTERIES            118200          79.70

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002296  TOTALS             79.70

 

01-002969 IL STANDARD PARTS, INC I-070791             211 5354-318        VEHICLE PARTS: BOLTS,FITTINGS       118194         183.16

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002969  TOTALS            183.16

 

01-003206 BIRKEYS                I-P57927             211 5354-318        VEHICLE PARTS: BIRKEYS              118141          69.87

01-003206 BIRKEYS                I-W11228             211 5354-433        REPAIR OF MAC: LOADER REPAIRS       118141       1,121.50

01-003206 BIRKEYS                I-W11545             211 5354-433        REPAIR OF MAC: LOADER REPAIRS       118141         446.59

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-003206  TOTALS          1,637.96

 

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-201310224863       211 5354-322        ELECTRICITY  : SBLHC PUMP STA       118067         256.53

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-008600  TOTALS            256.53

 

01-009870 COX MOTORS             I-86711              211 5354-434        REPAIR OF VEH: SAFETY TEST          118161          27.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-009870  TOTALS             27.00

 

01-011600 DEBUHR'S SEED STORE    I-29167              211 5354-319        MISCELLANEOUS: GRASS SEED           118169          53.30

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-011600  TOTALS             53.30

 



11/01/2013  9:43 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    35

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 211  WATER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 354  WATER DISTRIBUTION

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     10/16/2013 THRU 11/05/2013

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-016140 FASTENAL COMPANY       I-ILMAT100889        211 5354-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: SAWZALL              118179         254.05

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-016140  TOTALS            254.05

 

01-020803 HARRELSON PLUMBING & H I-18212              211 5354-730        IMPROVEMENTS : POTTY RENTAL         118186         225.00

          PROJ: 201-000           ElmRidge WaterMain             EXPENSES

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-020803  TOTALS            225.00

 

01-025682 IMCO UTILITY SUPPLY    I-3015196-00         211 5354-371        WATER PIPE   : IMCO UTILITY SUPPLY  118196         480.00

01-025682 IMCO UTILITY SUPPLY    I-3015196-00         211 5354-375        LEAK REPAIR M: IMCO UTILITY SUPPLY  118196       1,664.64

01-025682 IMCO UTILITY SUPPLY    I-3015196-01         211 5354-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: IMCO UTILITY SUPPLY  118196         764.00

01-025682 IMCO UTILITY SUPPLY    I-3015196-02         211 5354-374        SERVICE LINE : IMCO UTILITY SUPPLY  118196         663.36

01-025682 IMCO UTILITY SUPPLY    I-3015220-00         211 5354-374        SERVICE LINE : IMCO UTILITY SUPPLY  118196         336.60

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-025682  TOTALS          3,908.60

 

01-040522 SCHULTE SUPPLY         C-S1087302.001       211 5354-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: RETURNS              118229          93.80-

01-040522 SCHULTE SUPPLY         I-S1086988.001       211 5354-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: SCHULTE SUPPLY       118229          93.80

01-040522 SCHULTE SUPPLY         I-S1086988.003       211 5354-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: SCHULTE SUPPLY       118229          82.60

01-040522 SCHULTE SUPPLY         I-S1087170.001       211 5354-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: SCHULTE SUPPLY       118229         187.60

01-040522 SCHULTE SUPPLY         I-S1087170.003       211 5354-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: SCHULTE SUPPLY       118229          82.60

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-040522  TOTALS            352.80

 

01-044324 TERMINAL SUPPLY CO     I-64247-01           211 5354-318        VEHICLE PARTS: TERMINAL SUPPLY CO   118242          76.68

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-044324  TOTALS             76.68

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 354   WATER DISTRIBUTION       TOTAL:      13,726.24

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-002663 KEY EQUIPMENT FINANCE  I-581014526001311    211 5355-519        OTHER PROFESS: GPS EQUIPMENT        118204          52.46

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002663  TOTALS             52.46

 

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201310294877       211 5355-532        TELEPHONE    : 235-5483             118160         124.56

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023800  TOTALS            124.56

 



11/01/2013  9:43 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    36

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 211  WATER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 355  ACCOUNTING & COLLECTION

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     10/16/2013 THRU 11/05/2013

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-025682 IMCO UTILITY SUPPLY    I-1057264-00         211 5355-372        METER TILES, : IMCO UTILITY SUPPLY  118196       1,608.00

01-025682 IMCO UTILITY SUPPLY    I-3015186-00         211 5355-372        METER TILES, : IMCO UTILITY SUPPLY  118196         420.00

01-025682 IMCO UTILITY SUPPLY    I-3015196-00         211 5355-372        METER TILES, : IMCO UTILITY SUPPLY  118196         205.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-025682  TOTALS          2,233.50

 

01-035266 MIDWEST METER INC      I-0049613-IN         211 5355-730        IMPROVEMENTS : MIDWEST METER INC    118215          67.50

01-035266 MIDWEST METER INC      I-0049979-IN         211 5355-730        IMPROVEMENTS : METERS               118215         131.30

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-035266  TOTALS            198.80

 

01-043522 STAPLES CREDIT PLAN    I-867437731          211 5355-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: OFFICE SUPPLIES      118073          69.17

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-043522  TOTALS             69.17

 

01-046900 WEST & COMPANY LLC     I-183235             211 5355-513        AUDITING SERV: AUDITING SERVICES    118250       4,950.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-046900  TOTALS          4,950.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 355   ACCOUNTING & COLLECTION  TOTAL:       7,628.49

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001615 AMERICAN WATER WORKS   I-201310304906       211 5356-571        DUES & MEMBER: MEMBERSHIP-BASHAM    118136       1,839.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001615  TOTALS          1,839.00

 

01-001620 VERIZON WIRELESS       I-9713301911         211 5356-533        CELLULAR PHON: MOBILES              118247          77.57

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001620  TOTALS             77.57

 

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461313101         211 5356-321        NATURAL GAS &: 1201 MARSHALL        118130          58.49

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461313101         211 5356-321        NATURAL GAS &: 620 S 12TH           118130          25.64

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461313101         211 5356-321        NATURAL GAS &: 621 S 12TH           118130           1.68

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461313101         211 5356-321        NATURAL GAS &: 12TH ST LIGHTING     118130          25.24

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002194  TOTALS            111.05

 

01-043522 STAPLES CREDIT PLAN    I-44302              211 5356-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: OFFICE SUPPLIES      118082          15.05

01-043522 STAPLES CREDIT PLAN    I-44304              211 5356-319        MISCELLANEOUS: OFFICE SUPPLIES      118082         130.79

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-043522  TOTALS            145.84

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 356   ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL TOTAL:       2,173.46

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 211   WATER FUND               TOTAL:      46,964.67



11/01/2013  9:43 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    37

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 212  SEWER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 342  SEWER COLLECTION SYSTEM

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     10/16/2013 THRU 11/05/2013

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-000755 ALTORFER               I-PC010064151        212 5342-318        VEHICLE PARTS: TRUCK REPAIRS        118129          79.42

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000755  TOTALS             79.42

 

01-001213 DIESEL SPEED REPAIR, I I-11990              212 5342-434        REPAIR OF VEH: TRUCK REPAIRS        118172         103.62

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001213  TOTALS            103.62

 

01-002969 IL STANDARD PARTS, INC I-070791             212 5342-318        VEHICLE PARTS: BOLTS,FITTINGS       118194         183.16

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002969  TOTALS            183.16

 

01-003206 BIRKEYS                I-P57927             212 5342-318        VEHICLE PARTS: BIRKEYS              118141          69.87

01-003206 BIRKEYS                I-W11228             212 5342-433        REPAIR OF MAC: LOADER REPAIRS       118141       1,121.51

01-003206 BIRKEYS                I-W11545             212 5342-433        REPAIR OF MAC: LOADER REPAIRS       118141         446.60

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-003206  TOTALS          1,637.98

 

01-007820 COE EQUIPMENT INC      I-55628              212 5342-318        VEHICLE PARTS: COE EQUIPMENT INC    118155         196.65

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-007820  TOTALS            196.65

 

01-009870 COX MOTORS             I-86704              212 5342-434        REPAIR OF VEH: SAFETY TEST          118161          54.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-009870  TOTALS             54.00

 

01-010000 CRAWFORD MURPHY & TILL I-97981*             212 5342-730        IMPROVEMENTS : CSO SATELLITE TRTMNT 118163         140.00

          PROJ: 203-000           CSO-LT OVERFLOW CMB            JOB EXPENSES

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-010000  TOTALS            140.00

 

01-011600 DEBUHR'S SEED STORE    I-29167              212 5342-319        MISCELLANEOUS: GRASS SEED           118169          53.30

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-011600  TOTALS             53.30

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 342   SEWER COLLECTION SYSTEM  TOTAL:       2,448.13

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



11/01/2013  9:43 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    38

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 212  SEWER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 343  SEWER LIFT STATIONS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     10/16/2013 THRU 11/05/2013

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201310304916       212 5343-321        NATURAL GAS &: 4220 DEWITT LIFT STA 118132          29.93

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS             29.93

 

01-001620 VERIZON WIRELESS       I-9713301911         212 5343-533        CELLULAR PHON: MOBILES              118247           0.23

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001620  TOTALS              0.23

 

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461313101         212 5343-321        NATURAL GAS &: N 45 LIFT STA        118130          24.07

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461313101         212 5343-321        NATURAL GAS &: DEWITT LIFT STA      118130           7.47

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461313101         212 5343-321        NATURAL GAS &: RILEY CREEK SEWAGE   118130         296.29

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461313101         212 5343-321        NATURAL GAS &: WILLOWSHIRE SEWAGE   118130          11.08

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461313101         212 5343-321        NATURAL GAS &: 28TH LIFT STA        118130          22.75

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461313101         212 5343-321        NATURAL GAS &: MCFALL LIFT STA      118130           7.51

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461313101         212 5343-321        NATURAL GAS &: N 19TH LIFT STA      118130           7.92

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002194  TOTALS            377.09

 

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-201310224858       212 5343-322        ELECTRICITY (: BUXTON CENTRE        118067          68.35

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-201310224859       212 5343-322        ELECTRICITY (: GOLDEN VALLEY SEWER  118067         124.26

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-201310224861       212 5343-322        ELECTRICITY (: SBLHC LIFT STA       118067         244.86

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-201310224862       212 5343-322        ELECTRICITY (: LLC LIFT STA         118067          77.65

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-008600  TOTALS            515.12

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 343   SEWER LIFT STATIONS      TOTAL:         922.37

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000598 CURRY CONSTRUCTION, IN I-1456709            212 5344-730        IMPROVEMENTS : WWTP SECONDARY CLARI 118164      12,985.00

          PROJ: 217-000           SECONDARY CLARIFIER            JOB EXPENSES

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000598  TOTALS         12,985.00

 

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201310304914       212 5344-321        NATURAL GAS &: 820 S 5TH PLACE GRIT 118132          83.83

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201310304915       212 5344-321        NATURAL GAS &: S 12TH ST SHED       118132          25.39

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201310304917       212 5344-321        NATURAL GAS &: 820 S 5TH PLACE      118132         105.60

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201310304918       212 5344-321        NATURAL GAS &: 820 S 5TH PLACE      118133          88.74

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201310304919       212 5344-321        NATURAL GAS &: S 9TH ST             118133          25.39

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201310304920       212 5344-321        NATURAL GAS &: 820 S 5TH PLACE SLUD 118133          43.00

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201310304921       212 5344-321        NATURAL GAS &: 820 S 5TH PLACE DIGE 118133         634.61

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS          1,006.56

 



11/01/2013  9:43 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    39

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 212  SEWER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 344  WASTEWATER TREATMNT PLANT

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     10/16/2013 THRU 11/05/2013

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-001620 VERIZON WIRELESS       I-9713301911         212 5344-533        CELLULAR PHON: MOBILES              118247           0.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001620  TOTALS              0.50

 

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201310314937       212 5344-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: WALMART              118146          42.66

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201310314937       212 5344-319        MISCELLANEOUS: OMNISITE             118146          45.50

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201310314937       212 5344-319        MISCELLANEOUS: GRAINGER             118146          98.20

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201310314937       212 5344-319        MISCELLANEOUS: FRESHWATER SYSTEMS   118146         285.59

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002170  TOTALS            471.95

 

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461313101         212 5344-321        NATURAL GAS &: 820 S 5TH PLACE      118130       8,461.12

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002194  TOTALS          8,461.12

 

01-002297 LAWSON PRODUCTS, INC.  I-9301948307         212 5344-319        MISCELLANEOUS: KNEE BOOTS           118209          52.27

01-002297 LAWSON PRODUCTS, INC.  I-9301982352         212 5344-319        MISCELLANEOUS: JACKETS              118209         194.60

01-002297 LAWSON PRODUCTS, INC.  I-9301985920         212 5344-319        MISCELLANEOUS: KNEE BOOTS           118209          32.13

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002297  TOTALS            279.00

 

01-002558 CHEMCO INDUSTRIES, INC I-61970              212 5344-319        MISCELLANEOUS: CHEMCO INDUSTRIES, I 118150         255.77

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002558  TOTALS            255.77

 

01-003077 TEKLAB, INC.           I-152882             212 5344-439        OTHER REPAIR : TEKLAB, INC.         118241         794.50

01-003077 TEKLAB, INC.           I-155528             212 5344-439        OTHER REPAIR : TEKLAB, INC.         118241         418.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-003077  TOTALS          1,212.50

 

01-009000 COMMERCIAL ELECTRIC    I-26260001           212 5344-433        REPAIR OF MAC: TROUBLESHOOT POWER F 118158         127.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-009000  TOTALS            127.50

 

01-016000 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL   I-A45131             212 5344-319        MISCELLANEOUS: BRACKET,SOCKETS      118071          32.95

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-016000  TOTALS             32.95

 



11/01/2013  9:43 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    40

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 212  SEWER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 344  WASTEWATER TREATMNT PLANT

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     10/16/2013 THRU 11/05/2013

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-017000 FIRE EQUIPMENT SERVICE I-215145             212 5344-439        OTHER REPAIR : EXTINGUISHER MNTCE   118180         218.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-017000  TOTALS            218.50

 

01-018125 GASVODA & ASSOCIATES I I-13IPTS0632         212 5344-366        PLANT MTCE & : GASVODA & ASSOCIATES 118182       1,271.96

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-018125  TOTALS          1,271.96

 

01-020540 HACH COMPANY           I-8541120            212 5344-319        MISCELLANEOUS: HACH COMPANY         118185         138.47

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-020540  TOTALS            138.47

 

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201310224854       212 5344-532        TELEPHONE    : 234-2737             118068          40.53

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201310224855       212 5344-532        TELEPHONE    : 234-6828             118068          66.76

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201310304922       212 5344-532        TELEPHONE    : 234-3016             118160         104.61

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023800  TOTALS            211.90

 

01-031402 M & M PUMP SUPPLY INC  I-702808             212 5344-366        PLANT MTCE & : BUSHING,TEE,         118212         164.10

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-031402  TOTALS            164.10

 

01-039210 ADVANCED DISPOSAL SERV I-F50000349965       212 5344-439        OTHER REPAIR : SLUDGE DISPOSAL      118063          85.75

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-039210  TOTALS             85.75

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 344   WASTEWATER TREATMNT PLANTTOTAL:      26,923.53

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201310314937       212 5345-531        POSTAGE      : POST OFC             118146           3.56

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002170  TOTALS              3.56

 

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201310294877       212 5345-532        TELEPHONE    : 235-5483             118160         124.56

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023800  TOTALS            124.56

 

01-035266 MIDWEST METER INC      I-0049613-IN         212 5345-730        IMPROVEMENTS : MIDWEST METER INC    118215          67.50



11/01/2013  9:43 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    41

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 212  SEWER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 345  ACCOUNTING & COLLECTION

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     10/16/2013 THRU 11/05/2013

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-035266 MIDWEST METER INC      I-0049979-IN         212 5345-730        IMPROVEMENTS : METERS               118215         131.30

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-035266  TOTALS            198.80

 

01-043522 STAPLES CREDIT PLAN    I-867437731          212 5345-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: OFFICE SUPPLIES      118073          69.18

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-043522  TOTALS             69.18

 

01-046900 WEST & COMPANY LLC     I-183235             212 5345-513        AUDITING SERV: AUDITING SERVICES    118250       4,950.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-046900  TOTALS          4,950.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 345   ACCOUNTING & COLLECTION  TOTAL:       5,346.10

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001620 VERIZON WIRELESS       I-9713301911         212 5346-533        CELLULAR PHON: MOBILES              118247          77.57

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001620  TOTALS             77.57

 

01-043522 STAPLES CREDIT PLAN    I-44302              212 5346-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: OFFICE SUPPLIES      118082          15.05

01-043522 STAPLES CREDIT PLAN    I-44304              212 5346-319        MISCELLANEOUS: OFFICE SUPPLIES      118082         130.80

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-043522  TOTALS            145.85

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 346   ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL TOTAL:         223.42

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 212   SEWER FUND               TOTAL:      35,863.55

                                                                                                 REPORT GRAND TOTAL:     945,054.62



11/01/2013  9:43 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    42

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS  **

                                                                          =========LINE ITEM=========  =======GROUP BUDGET=======

                                                                           ANNUAL        BUDGET  OVER    ANNUAL       BUDGET OVER

YEAR      ACCOUNT             NAME                             AMOUNT      BUDGET      AVAILABLE BUDG    BUDGET    AVAILABLE BUDG

 

2013-2014 110-1141-002        DUE FROM REV. LOAN FUND           371.25

          110-1141-007        DUE FROM LIBRARY                  247.50

          110-2150            DEMOLITION ESCROW PAYABLE      12,000.00

          110-4805-010        OTHER MISC REVE*NON-EXPENS        620.00      28,850-     11,319.34-

          110-5110-532        TELEPHONE                          46.28         600         276.71

          110-5110-562        TRAVEL & TRAINING               2,412.69       3,000         347.69-  Y

          110-5110-826        ARTS COUNCIL                       28.24       5,000      22,471.79-  Y

          110-5120-311        OFFICE SUPPLIES                    36.75       2,156       1,543.88

          110-5120-532        TELEPHONE                         259.81       3,060       1,249.88

          110-5120-801        VITAL RECORDS FEE REMITTAN      1,040.00      10,000       3,836.00

          110-5120-802        HUNTING/FISHING LIC. FEE R         82.25       1,000       1,548.50

          110-5130-562        TRAVEL & TRAINING               1,589.84       4,000       2,115.16

          110-5150-512        ANIMAL CONTROL SERVICES         6,859.13      27,437       6,859.61

          110-5150-513        AUDITING & ACCOUNTING SERV      1,113.75      22,050      20,436.25

          110-5150-532        TELEPHONE                          54.13       1,860         878.82

          110-5150-863        COMPUTERS                       3,077.08       3,000          77.08-  Y

          110-5170-311        OFFICE SUPPLIES                    13.93         400         352.27

          110-5170-316        TOOLS & EQUIPMENT                 321.00       1,000         592.83-  Y

          110-5170-516        TECHNOLOGY SUPPORT SERVIC         466.20      17,200       6,417.80

          110-5170-533        CELLULAR PHONE                     75.14       2,400       1,349.39

          110-5170-854        WIDE AREA NETWORK WIRING A        177.04       2,200          36.79-  Y

          110-5211-311        OFFICE SUPPLIES                   293.77       4,000       2,363.63

          110-5211-313        MEDICAL & SAFETY SUPPLIES          71.73         200          83.23-  Y

          110-5211-315        UNIFORMS & CLOTHING               109.26       3,100         464.88-  Y

          110-5211-316        TOOLS & EQUIPMENT               1,309.50      18,500       1,943.35

          110-5211-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES             48.93       5,782       4,064.47

          110-5211-531        POSTAGE                           600.00       2,500       1,704.69

          110-5211-532        TELEPHONE                       1,676.39      16,000       4,495.39

          110-5211-533        CELLULAR PHONE                  1,765.77      11,000       6,588.65

          110-5211-535        RADIOS                          9,903.34      20,600       6,273.20

          110-5211-537        I-WIN ACCESS CHARGE               526.72       7,000       4,366.40

          110-5211-540        ADVERTISING                        29.12         500         470.88

          110-5211-562        TRAVEL & TRAINING               3,790.50      23,500       9,483.56

          110-5211-579        MISC OTHER PURCHASED SERVI        208.56     219,250     114,831.84

          110-5211-814        PRINT/COPY MACH LEASE & MA        264.58       7,500       4,949.79

          110-5212-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES          1,090.96       8,250         100.98

          110-5213-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES             67.55       4,000       2,467.96

          110-5213-579        MISC OTHER PURCHASED SERVI      7,395.85      24,510       3,938.04

          110-5223-316        TOOLS & EQUIPMENT                  40.50         250          82.39

          110-5223-318        VEHICLE PARTS                     423.55      11,000       7,492.29

          110-5223-326        FUEL                            7,651.84     100,000      63,217.22

          110-5223-434        REPAIR OF VEHICLES                602.90      35,000      19,704.66

          110-5224-321        UTILITIES                       3,028.63      71,200      44,028.22

          110-5224-432        REPAIR OF BUILDINGS               292.13      15,000       5,105.28

          110-5224-435        ELEVATOR SERVICE AGREEMEN       1,623.24      10,000       4,760.56

          110-5224-439        OTHER REPAIR & MAINT SRVCS      1,032.02      25,000      20,764.40

          110-5241-313        MEDICAL & SAFETY SUPPLIES         361.85      19,398      11,226.61



11/01/2013  9:43 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    43

                                                     **  G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS  **

                                                                          =========LINE ITEM=========  =======GROUP BUDGET=======

                                                                           ANNUAL        BUDGET  OVER    ANNUAL       BUDGET OVER

YEAR      ACCOUNT             NAME                             AMOUNT      BUDGET      AVAILABLE BUDG    BUDGET    AVAILABLE BUDG

 

          110-5241-316        TOOLS & EQUIPMENT                  68.89       9,850       8,383.17

          110-5241-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES             17.90       7,670       6,051.27

          110-5241-321        UTILITIES                         480.38      11,000       8,011.77

          110-5241-326        FUEL                                9.98      29,200      14,000.11

          110-5241-432        REPAIR OF BUILDINGS                65.00       7,500       2,814.79

          110-5241-433        REPAIR OF MACHINERY               178.14      17,350      10,905.26

          110-5241-434        REPAIR OF VEHICLES                 29.91      24,398      20,855.21

          110-5241-532        TELEPHONE                          43.07       7,880       5,810.05

          110-5241-533        CELLULAR PHONE                    338.17       2,400         105.65

          110-5241-562        TRAVEL & TRAINING                  26.02      18,325      13,941.81

          110-5241-579        MISC OTHER PURCHASED SERVI        230.00      29,498      17,354.54

          110-5241-825        GRANT EXPENDITURES                 75.00       2,000       1,925.00

          110-5261-532        TELEPHONE                         255.44       3,000       1,485.14

          110-5261-571        DUE & MEMBERSHIPS                 102.00         400         170.50

          110-5261-579        MISC OTHER PURCHASED SERVI         40.00      10,000       6,970.00

          110-5310-311        OFFICE SUPPLIES                    15.05       1,200         772.11

          110-5310-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES            142.79       1,500         679.70

          110-5310-421        DISPOSAL SERVICES               1,574.39      20,000      12,550.19

          110-5310-519        OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICE        106.51       2,200       1,560.94

          110-5310-533        CELLULAR PHONE                     77.56       1,000         563.93

          110-5310-561        BUSINESS MEETING EXPENSE           46.30         100          33.31-  Y

          110-5310-562        TRAVEL & TRAINING                 249.00         500         206.89

          110-5310-571        DUE & MEMBERSHIPS                  61.50         100          38.50

          110-5320-313        MEDICAL & SAFETY SUPPLIES          28.66       1,800         282.65

          110-5320-316        TOOLS AND EQUIPMENT               293.41       7,000         272.68-  Y

          110-5320-318        VEHICLE PARTS                   1,692.91      27,000      18,908.51

          110-5320-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES            262.76      10,000       5,285.57

          110-5320-321        UTILITIES                         434.15      17,000      13,238.03

          110-5320-351        CONCRETE                        3,968.75      25,000      10,037.79

          110-5320-353        BITUMINOUS SUPPLIES             2,738.74      30,000      16,021.26

          110-5320-433        REPAIR OF MACHINERY             3,068.09      50,000      34,466.39

          110-5320-434        REPAIR OF VEHICLES                288.04      13,000       8,231.81

          110-5320-440        RENTALS                             8.40       7,000       6,793.00

          110-5320-459        OTHER CONSTRUCTION COSTS          894.75      12,500      11,605.25

          110-5320-532        TELEPHONE                         318.75       5,000       2,264.29

          110-5320-533        CELLULAR PHONE                      2.22         500         280.98

          110-5320-562        TRAVEL & TRAINING                  60.00       1,500         965.00

          110-5381-316        TOOLS & EQUIPMENT                  92.43         600         409.79

          110-5381-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES            178.36       4,000       3,343.42

          110-5381-321        UTILITIES                       3,434.51      51,000      28,775.52

          110-5381-432        REPAIR OF BUILDINGS               633.32      23,000      18,925.55

          110-5381-435        ELEVATOR SERVICE AGREEMEN         342.14       5,000       2,670.56

          110-5381-460        OTHER PROP MAINT SERVICES         441.35       9,000       5,343.10

          110-5511-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES          1,695.27      15,000       5,007.03

          110-5511-321        UTILITIES                       3,918.81      31,000      15,380.88

          110-5511-433        REPAIR OF MACHINERY                38.95      15,000       9,832.48

          110-5511-440        RENTALS                           225.00       3,000       2,550.00

          110-5511-532        TELEPHONE                          71.59         900         472.33



11/01/2013  9:43 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    44

                                                     **  G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS  **

                                                                          =========LINE ITEM=========  =======GROUP BUDGET=======

                                                                           ANNUAL        BUDGET  OVER    ANNUAL       BUDGET OVER

YEAR      ACCOUNT             NAME                             AMOUNT      BUDGET      AVAILABLE BUDG    BUDGET    AVAILABLE BUDG

 

          110-5511-533        CELLULAR PHONE                     59.96         900         540.47

          110-5512-317        CONCESSION & SOUVENIR SUPP         80.50      25,000       6,779.56

          110-5512-326        FUEL                            1,915.72       5,000         487.75

          110-5512-440        RENTALS                           977.50       3,000       1,197.50

          110-5512-533        CELLULAR PHONE                     69.96         750         325.80

          110-5512-802        HUNTING/FISHING REMITTANCE         30.00      12,000       5,061.00

          110-5551-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES            100.00      15,000       8,347.58

          110-5551-321        UTILITIES                       5,155.82      35,000      12,412.26

          110-5551-424        LAWN CARE                       1,175.00      10,000       7,816.84-  Y

          110-5551-432        REPAIR OF STRUCTURES              308.72         500         191.28

          110-5551-440        RENTALS                           675.00       3,000         994.75

          110-5570-321        UTILITIES                         336.81       5,000       2,535.33

          110-5570-424        LAWN CARE                       2,314.00       5,000       1,783.00-  Y

          110-5570-533        CELLULAR PHONE                     24.60         300         149.95

          122-5653-311        OFFICE SUPPLIES                    51.08       1,000         449.70-  Y

          122-5653-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC (CI        112.32       1,500         685.65

          122-5653-513        AUDITING SERVICES                 371.25       1,100         728.75

          122-5653-532        TELEPHONE                          23.57       3,000       2,078.75

          122-5653-561        BUSINESS MEETING EXPENSE          190.18       2,000       1,499.51

          122-5653-562        TRAVEL & TRAINING                 952.78       5,000       3,541.26

          122-5653-572        COMMUNITY PROMOTION & RELA        161.08       3,000         411.79

          122-5653-730        IMPROVEMENTS OTHER THAN BL     10,271.32      25,000      22,400.80-  Y

          123-5586-540        ADVERTISING                       299.00       3,500       3,201.00

          125-5150-250        WORKERS' COMPENSATION          38,153.00     446,477     179,406.00

          125-5150-519        OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICE         30.00      28,235      10,566.73

          125-5150-527        SELF INSURED RETENTION/DED      3,073.31      45,000      40,731.69

          128-5604-513        AUDITING SERVICES                 371.25       1,100         728.75

          130-5211-720        POLICE BUILDINGS               38,800.00      96,000      57,144.08

          130-5321-720        PUBLIC WORKS BUILDINGS          2,250.00   3,000,000   2,994,747.00

          130-5321-730        IMPROVEMENTS OTHER THAN BL      5,376.60     160,000      54,214.17

          130-5328-730        IMPROVEMENTS OTHER THAN BL        500.00     450,000     340,392.79

          130-5382-721        BUILDINGS & GROUNDS               460.28      60,000       2,862.72

          130-5385-720        CULTURE AND RECREATION            707.00           0         707.00-  Y

          130-5719-817        GENERAL OBLIGATION BONDS      240,000.00     446,000     206,000.00

          130-5795-817        INTEREST EXPENSE              102,910.01           0     205,820.02-  Y

          151-5604-818        OTHER TIF DEBT INSTRUMENTS     60,616.97      60,617           0.03

          154-5719-817        BD ALTERNATE REVENUE SOURC    145,000.00     332,713      93,856.75

          154-5795-817        INTEREST EXPENSE               93,856.25           0      93,856.25-  Y

          211-5351-312        CLEANING SUPPLIES                  83.24         100          16.76

          211-5351-316        TOOLS & EQUIPMENT                 189.49       2,000         735.17

          211-5351-318        VEHICLE PARTS                      30.58         400         359.74

          211-5351-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES             42.32       2,000       1,199.20

          211-5351-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC            102.01       2,000       1,399.26

          211-5351-322        ELECTRICITY                         7.50         100          77.50

          211-5353-311        OFFICE SUPPLIES                    46.86         600         496.95

          211-5353-312        CLEANING SUPPLIES                 181.13       1,200         803.79

          211-5353-313        MEDICAL & SAFETY SUPPLIES          65.11         300         201.96

          211-5353-314        CHEMICALS                       4,231.95     200,000     137,456.55



11/01/2013  9:43 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    45

                                                     **  G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS  **

                                                                          =========LINE ITEM=========  =======GROUP BUDGET=======

                                                                           ANNUAL        BUDGET  OVER    ANNUAL       BUDGET OVER

YEAR      ACCOUNT             NAME                             AMOUNT      BUDGET      AVAILABLE BUDG    BUDGET    AVAILABLE BUDG

 

          211-5353-316        TOOLS & EQUIPMENT                 162.87       1,200         503.73

          211-5353-318        VEHICLE PARTS                     557.48         600          42.58

          211-5353-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC          8,370.55      63,000      34,354.25

          211-5353-322        ELECTRICITY                     5,025.36      73,000      58,854.62

          211-5353-377        PLANT EQUIPMENT                 2,046.17      30,000      11,539.12

          211-5353-378        PLANT MTCE & REPAIR                79.99      10,000       6,817.14

          211-5353-435        ELEVATOR SERVICE AGREEMENT        262.98       3,500       1,922.12

          211-5353-439        OTHER REPAIR & MAINT. SERV        126.88       3,000       2,357.67

          211-5353-519        OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICE      1,786.00      10,000       5,066.00

          211-5353-533        CELLULAR PHONE                     38.01       1,700         873.88

          211-5354-316        TOOLS & EQUIPMENT               1,370.85       7,000       2,404.22

          211-5354-318        VEHICLE PARTS                     409.13       7,000       5,710.20

          211-5354-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES            133.00       3,000       2,084.82

          211-5354-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC             88.42      13,000       9,789.22

          211-5354-322        ELECTRICITY                       256.53       3,000       2,426.15

          211-5354-371        WATER PIPE                        480.00       3,000       2,520.00

          211-5354-374        SERVICE LINE MATERIALS            999.96      12,000       8,928.17

          211-5354-375        LEAK REPAIR MATERIALS           1,664.64      12,000       9,429.56

          211-5354-433        REPAIR OF MACHINERY             1,568.09       8,000       3,258.06

          211-5354-434        REPAIR OF VEHICLES                130.62      10,000       6,456.58

          211-5354-730        IMPROVEMENTS OTHER THAN BL      6,625.00     140,000      38,431.12

          211-5355-311        OFFICE SUPPLIES                    69.17       4,500       3,063.03

          211-5355-372        METER TILES, RIMS & LIDS        2,233.50       8,500       1,602.50

          211-5355-513        AUDITING SERVICES               4,950.00      14,500       9,550.00

          211-5355-519        OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICE         52.46           0         314.76-  Y

          211-5355-532        TELEPHONE                         124.56       1,500         548.62

          211-5355-730        IMPROVEMENTS OTHER THAN BL        198.80      75,000       2,591.00-  Y

          211-5356-311        OFFICE SUPPLIES                    15.05       1,200         888.98

          211-5356-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES            130.79         900         634.15

          211-5356-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC            111.05       1,500         886.60

          211-5356-533        CELLULAR PHONE                     77.57       1,000         563.94

          211-5356-571        DUES & MEMBERSHIPS              1,839.00       2,000         161.00

          212-5342-318        VEHICLE PARTS                     529.10       7,500       5,536.45

          212-5342-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES             53.30       3,000       1,781.58

          212-5342-433        REPAIR OF MACHINERY             1,568.11      10,000       3,305.47-  Y

          212-5342-434        REPAIR OF VEHICLES                157.62      10,000       7,063.00

          212-5342-730        IMPROVEMENTS OTHER THAN BL        140.00   1,015,000     740,912.90

          212-5343-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC (AM        407.02      31,000      17,569.79

          212-5343-322        ELECTRICITY (COLES-MOULTRI        515.12       9,000       5,282.75

          212-5343-533        CELLULAR PHONE                      0.23       3,000       2,346.03

          212-5344-311        OFFICE SUPPLIES                    42.66       1,000         893.61

          212-5344-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES          1,135.48       8,000       2,625.51

          212-5344-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC (AM      9,467.68     250,000     153,579.66

          212-5344-366        PLANT MTCE & REPAIR MATERI      1,436.06      20,000       6,771.28

          212-5344-433        REPAIR OF MACHINERY               127.50      30,000      24,663.99

          212-5344-439        OTHER REPAIR & MNTCE SERVI      1,516.75      15,000       7,329.26

          212-5344-532        TELEPHONE                         211.90       3,500       1,558.70

          212-5344-533        CELLULAR PHONE                      0.50       1,300         697.67



11/01/2013  9:43 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    46

                                                     **  G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS  **

                                                                          =========LINE ITEM=========  =======GROUP BUDGET=======

                                                                           ANNUAL        BUDGET  OVER    ANNUAL       BUDGET OVER

YEAR      ACCOUNT             NAME                             AMOUNT      BUDGET      AVAILABLE BUDG    BUDGET    AVAILABLE BUDG

 

          212-5344-730        IMPROVEMENTS OTHER THAN BL     12,985.00     191,000      63,714.05

          212-5345-311        OFFICE SUPPLIES                    69.18       4,500       3,078.46

          212-5345-513        AUDITING SERVICES               4,950.00      14,500       9,550.00

          212-5345-531        POSTAGE                             3.56      21,000      11,878.74

          212-5345-532        TELEPHONE                         124.56       1,500         307.07

          212-5345-730        IMPROVEMENTS OTHER THAN BL        198.80      75,000       2,591.00-  Y

          212-5346-311        OFFICE SUPPLIES                    15.05       1,200         888.98

          212-5346-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES            130.80         900         960.18

          212-5346-533        CELLULAR PHONE                     77.57       1,000         363.94

                                TOTAL:                      945,054.62

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  DEPARTMENT TOTALS  **

                      ACCT                  NAME                                                AMOUNT

 

                    110                     NON-DEPARTMENTAL                                 13,238.75

                    110-110                 CITY COUNCIL                                      2,487.21

                    110-120                 CITY CLERK                                        1,418.81

                    110-130                 CITY ADMINISTRATOR                                1,589.84

                    110-150                 FINANCIAL ADMINISTRATION                         11,104.09

                    110-170                 COMPUTER INFO SYSTEMS                             1,053.31

                    110-211                 POLICE ADMINISTRATION                            20,598.17

                    110-212                 CRIMINAL INVESTIGATION                            1,090.96

                    110-213                 PATROL                                            7,463.40

                    110-223                 AUTOMOTIVE SERVICES                               8,718.79

                    110-224                 POLICE BUILDINGS                                  5,976.02

                    110-241                 FIRE PROTECTION ADMIN.                            1,924.31

                    110-261                 COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT                               397.44

                    110-310                 PUBLIC WORKS                                      2,273.10

                    110-320                 STREETS                                          14,059.63

                    110-381                 CUSTODIAL SERVICES                                5,122.11

                    110-511                 PARKS                                             6,009.58

                    110-512                 LAKE MATTOON                                      3,073.68

                    110-551                 SPORTS FACILITIES                                 7,414.54

                    110-570                 DODGE GROVE CEMETERY                              2,675.41

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    110  TOTAL              GENERAL FUND                                    117,689.15

                    122-653                 HOTEL TAX ADMINISTRATION                         12,133.58

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    122  TOTAL              HOTEL TAX FUND                                   12,133.58

                    123-586                 LIGHTWORKS                                          299.00

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    123  TOTAL              FESTIVAL MGMT FUND                                  299.00

                    125-150                 FINANCIAL ADMINISTRATION                         41,256.31



11/01/2013  9:43 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    47

                                                     **  DEPARTMENT TOTALS  **

                      ACCT                  NAME                                                AMOUNT

 

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    125  TOTAL              INSURANCE & TORT JDGMNT                          41,256.31

                    128-604                 MIDTOWN TIF DISTRICT                                371.25

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    128  TOTAL              MIDTOWN TIF FUND                                    371.25

                    130-211                 POLICE ADMINISTRATION                            38,800.00

                    130-321                 STREETS                                           7,626.60

                    130-328                 STORM DRAINAGE                                      500.00

                    130-382                 CITY HALL                                           460.28

                    130-385                 CULTURE & RECREATION                                707.00

                    130-719                 GO BONDS                                        240,000.00

                    130-795                 INTEREST EXPENSE                                102,910.01

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    130  TOTAL              CAPITAL PROJECT FUND                            391,003.89

                    151-604                 SOUTH RT 45 TIF DISTRICT                         60,616.97

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    151  TOTAL              SOUTH RT 45 TIF DISTRICT                         60,616.97

                    154-719                 GO BONDS                                        145,000.00

                    154-795                 INTEREST EXPENSE                                 93,856.25

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    154  TOTAL              BROADWAY EAST BUS DIST                          238,856.25

                    211-351                 RESERVOIRS & WTR SOURCES                            455.14

                    211-353                 WATER TREATMENT PLANT                            22,981.34

                    211-354                 WATER DISTRIBUTION                               13,726.24

                    211-355                 ACCOUNTING & COLLECTION                           7,628.49

                    211-356                 ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL                          2,173.46

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    211  TOTAL              WATER FUND                                       46,964.67

                    212-342                 SEWER COLLECTION SYSTEM                           2,448.13

                    212-343                 SEWER LIFT STATIONS                                 922.37

                    212-344                 WASTEWATER TREATMNT PLANT                        26,923.53

                    212-345                 ACCOUNTING & COLLECTION                           5,346.10

                    212-346                 ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL                            223.42

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    212  TOTAL              SEWER FUND                                       35,863.55

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                            ** TOTAL **                     945,054.62



11/01/2013  9:43 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    48

 

                                                           *** PROJECT TOTALS ***

               PROJECT                              LINE ITEM                                           AMOUNT

 

               169 14th St. Detention               000      PROJECT EXPENSES                           500.00

                                                                     ** PROJECT 169 TOTAL **            500.00

 

               201 ElmRidge WaterMain               000      EXPENSES                                 6,625.00

                                                                     ** PROJECT 201 TOTAL **          6,625.00

 

               203 CSO-LT OVERFLOW CMB              000      JOB EXPENSES                               140.00

                                                                     ** PROJECT 203 TOTAL **            140.00

 

               217 SECONDARY CLARIFIER              000      JOB EXPENSES                            12,985.00

                                                                     ** PROJECT 217 TOTAL **         12,985.00

 

               219 PW BUILDING                      000      JOB EXPENSES                             2,250.00

                                                                     ** PROJECT 219 TOTAL **          2,250.00

 

               236 PETERSON HOUSE RPR               000      EXPENSES                                   252.58

                                                                     ** PROJECT 236 TOTAL **            252.58

 

               238 PETERSON PLAYGROUND              000      EXPENSES                                   707.00

                                                                     ** PROJECT 238 TOTAL **            707.00

 

               243 Swords Dr Sidewalk               000      EXPENSES                                 5,376.60

                                                                     ** PROJECT 243 TOTAL **          5,376.60

 

               251 PD Parking Lot#2                 000      EXPENSES                                38,800.00

                                                                     ** PROJECT 251 TOTAL **         38,800.00

 

    NO ERRORS



11/01/2013 10:40 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     1

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: MFTBK

FUND      : 121  MOTOR FUEL TAX FUND

DEPARTMENT: 321  STREETS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     10/16/2013 THRU 11/05/2013

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-003019 FRAKER TRUCKING, INC.  I-8930               121 5321-352        AGGREGATE SUR: HAUL ROCK            118257       2,097.86

          PROJ: 201-000           ElmRidge WaterMain             EXPENSES

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-003019  TOTALS          2,097.86

 

01-022400 HOWELL ASPHALT CO      I-10189MB            121 5321-353        BITUMINOUS PA: HOWELL ASPHALT CO    118259       1,746.40

          PROJ: 201-000           ElmRidge WaterMain             EXPENSES

01-022400 HOWELL ASPHALT CO      I-10190MB            121 5321-353        BITUMINOUS PA: HOWELL ASPHALT CO    118259       1,989.12

          PROJ: 201-000           ElmRidge WaterMain             EXPENSES

01-022400 HOWELL ASPHALT CO      I-10191MB*           121 5321-353        BITUMINOUS PA: HOWELL ASPHALT CO    118259       1,338.66

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-022400  TOTALS          5,074.18

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 321   STREETS                  TOTAL:       7,172.04

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201310314955       121 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: AMEREN ILLINOIS      118256         470.14

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS            470.14

 

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461313101*        121 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 9TH & CHARLESTON     118255           9.65

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461313101*        121 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 19TH & RICHMOND      118255           7.67

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461313101*        121 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 7TH & CHARLESTON     118255           7.42

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461313101*        121 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 14TH & CHARLESTON    118255           7.11

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461313101*        121 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: LOGAN & CHARLESTON   118255           6.75

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461313101*        121 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 15TH & CHARLESTON    118255           7.56

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461313101*        121 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 18TH & MARSHALL      118255          12.80

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461313101*        121 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 18TH & CHARLESTON    118255           7.06

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461313101*        121 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 19TH & WESTERN       118255          50.18

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461313101*        121 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 6TH & CHARLESTON     118255           8.54

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461313101*        121 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: CHARLESTON & SWORDS  118255           8.59

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461313101*        121 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 1721 B'DWAY          118255          29.50

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461313101*        121 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: B'DWAY & CHARLESTON  118255         135.59

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461313101*        121 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 19TH & CHARLESTON    118255           7.51

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461313101*        121 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: CHARLESTON & CRESTVI 118255           9.71

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002194  TOTALS            315.64

 

01-002776 PALS ELECTRIC INC.     I-2782               121 5326-432        REPAIR OF STR: STREET LIGHT REPAIRS 118260       1,034.58

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002776  TOTALS          1,034.58

 



11/01/2013 10:40 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     2

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: MFTBK

FUND      : 121  MOTOR FUEL TAX FUND

DEPARTMENT: 326  STREET LIGHTING

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     10/16/2013 THRU 11/05/2013

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-003021 WAGGLE & COMPANY       I-1013               121 5326-432        REPAIR OF STR: REPLACE STREET LIGHT 118261         342.00

01-003021 WAGGLE & COMPANY       I-1020               121 5326-432        REPAIR OF STR: STREET LIGHT REPAIRS 118261         121.20

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-003021  TOTALS            463.20

 

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-201311014963       121 5326-322        ELECTRIC (COL: S RT 45 & PARADISE   118124          50.49

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-201311014964       121 5326-322        ELECTRIC (COL: S RT 45 & PARADISE   118124          15.13

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-201311014965       121 5326-322        ELECTRIC (COL: S RT 45 & PARADISE   118124          15.13

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-201311014966       121 5326-322        ELECTRIC (COL: LAKELAND INN ENTRANC 118124           9.00

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-201311014967       121 5326-322        ELECTRIC (COL: OLD STATE VILLAGE    118124          10.59

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-201311014968       121 5326-322        ELECTRIC (COL: OLD STATE RD & S 9TH 118124           9.00

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-201311014969       121 5326-322        ELECTRIC (COL: SUNRISE APTS         118124          10.59

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-201311014970       121 5326-322        ELECTRIC (COL: S RT 45 & OLD STATE  118124          73.87

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-201311014971       121 5326-322        ELECTRIC (COL: RT 16 & LERNA        118124          93.44

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-201311014972       121 5326-322        ELECTRIC (COL: GOLDEN OAK           118124          15.39

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-201311014973       121 5326-322        ELECTRIC (COL: COLES CENTRE PKWY    118124         240.90

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-201311014974       121 5326-322        ELECTRIC (COL: PIATT & RT 316       118124          13.50

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-201311014975       121 5326-322        ELECTRIC (COL: 3020 LAKELAND BLVD   118124           9.09

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-008600  TOTALS            566.12

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 326   STREET LIGHTING          TOTAL:       2,849.68

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-020559 HALL SIGNS INC         I-286239             121 5327-356        STREET SIGNS : HALL SIGNS INC       118258         231.48

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-020559  TOTALS            231.48

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 327   TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES  TOTAL:         231.48

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 121   MOTOR FUEL TAX FUND      TOTAL:      10,253.20

                                                                                                 REPORT GRAND TOTAL:      10,253.20



11/01/2013 10:40 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     3

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS  **

                                                                          =========LINE ITEM=========  =======GROUP BUDGET=======

                                                                           ANNUAL        BUDGET  OVER    ANNUAL       BUDGET OVER

YEAR      ACCOUNT             NAME                             AMOUNT      BUDGET      AVAILABLE BUDG    BUDGET    AVAILABLE BUDG

 

2013-2014 121-5321-352        AGGREGATE SURFACE COAT          2,097.86      25,000       8,760.06

          121-5321-353        BITUMINOUS PATCHING             5,074.18     108,000      97,080.84

          121-5326-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC            785.78     150,000     110,168.29

          121-5326-322        ELECTRIC (COLES MOULTRIE)         566.12       6,000       3,858.69

          121-5326-432        REPAIR OF STRUCTURES            1,497.78      15,000       6,819.11

          121-5327-356        STREET SIGNS                      231.48       8,000       7,140.62

                                TOTAL:                       10,253.20

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  DEPARTMENT TOTALS  **

                      ACCT                  NAME                                                AMOUNT

 

                    121-321                 STREETS                                           7,172.04

                    121-326                 STREET LIGHTING                                   2,849.68

                    121-327                 TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES                             231.48

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    121  TOTAL              MOTOR FUEL TAX FUND                              10,253.20

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                            ** TOTAL **                      10,253.20

                                                           *** PROJECT TOTALS ***

               PROJECT                              LINE ITEM                                           AMOUNT

 

               201 ElmRidge WaterMain               000      EXPENSES                                 5,833.38

                                                                     ** PROJECT 201 TOTAL **          5,833.38

 

    NO ERRORS



11/01/2013 10:38 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     1

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: EHBNK

FUND      : 221  HEALTH INSURANCE FUND

DEPARTMENT: 411  STOP LOSS INS COVERAGE

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     10/16/2013 THRU 11/05/2013

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-000221 COVENTRY HEALTH CARE O I-201310224853       221 5411-211        STOP LOSS INS: STOP LOSS AGGREGATE  118074       1,310.03

01-000221 COVENTRY HEALTH CARE O I-201310224853       221 5411-211        STOP LOSS INS: STOP LOSS SPECIFIC   118074      18,564.58

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000221  TOTALS         19,874.61

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 411   STOP LOSS INS COVERAGE   TOTAL:      19,874.61

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000221 COVENTRY HEALTH CARE O I-201310224853       221 5412-211        HEALTH PLAN A: ADMIN FEES           118074      10,881.05

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000221  TOTALS         10,881.05

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 412   HEALTH PLAN ADMIN        TOTAL:      10,881.05

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000236 COVENTRY HEALTH CARE   I-201310224846       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: COVENTRY HEALTH CARE 000000      19,312.27

01-000236 COVENTRY HEALTH CARE   I-201310254871       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: COVENTRY HEALTH CARE 000000      17,515.02

01-000236 COVENTRY HEALTH CARE   I-201311014981       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: COVENTRY HEALTH CARE 000000      34,076.29

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000236  TOTALS         70,903.58

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 413   MEDICAL CLAIMS           TOTAL:      70,903.58

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000236 COVENTRY HEALTH CARE   I-201310224846       221 5414-211        RX CLAIMS    : COVENTRY HEALTH CARE 000000       9,576.96

01-000236 COVENTRY HEALTH CARE   I-201310254871       221 5414-211        RX CLAIMS    : COVENTRY HEALTH CARE 000000      18,576.34

01-000236 COVENTRY HEALTH CARE   I-201311014981       221 5414-211        RX CLAIMS    : COVENTRY HEALTH CARE 000000      14,197.68

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000236  TOTALS         42,350.98

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 414   RX CLAIMS                TOTAL:      42,350.98

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001982 DEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE I-201310304913       221 5417-212        LIFE INSURANC: NOVEMBER LIFE INSURA 118253       2,423.44

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001982  TOTALS          2,423.44

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 417   LIFE INSURANCE           TOTAL:       2,423.44

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 221   HEALTH INSURANCE FUND    TOTAL:     146,433.66

                                                                                                 REPORT GRAND TOTAL:     146,433.66



11/01/2013 10:38 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     2

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS  **

                                                                          =========LINE ITEM=========  =======GROUP BUDGET=======

                                                                           ANNUAL        BUDGET  OVER    ANNUAL       BUDGET OVER

YEAR      ACCOUNT             NAME                             AMOUNT      BUDGET      AVAILABLE BUDG    BUDGET    AVAILABLE BUDG

 

2013-2014 221-5411-211        STOP LOSS INSURANCE            19,874.61     217,693      98,486.78

          221-5412-211        HEALTH PLAN ADMINISTRATION     10,881.05     132,029      61,840.60

          221-5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIMS                 70,903.58   2,032,287   1,164,536.68

          221-5414-211        RX CLAIMS                      42,350.98     912,853     519,384.25

          221-5417-212        LIFE INSURANCE                  2,423.44      29,400      12,421.71

                                TOTAL:                      146,433.66

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  DEPARTMENT TOTALS  **

                      ACCT                  NAME                                                AMOUNT

 

                    221-411                 STOP LOSS INS COVERAGE                           19,874.61

                    221-412                 HEALTH PLAN ADMIN                                10,881.05

                    221-413                 MEDICAL CLAIMS                                   70,903.58

                    221-414                 RX CLAIMS                                        42,350.98

                    221-417                 LIFE INSURANCE                                    2,423.44

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    221  TOTAL              HEALTH INSURANCE FUND                           146,433.66

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                            ** TOTAL **                     146,433.66

    NO ERRORS



11/01/2013  9:57 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     1

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: DDBNK

FUND      : 221  HEALTH INSURANCE FUND

DEPARTMENT: 412  HEALTH PLAN ADMIN

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     10/16/2013 THRU 11/05/2013

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-000276 DELTA DENTAL-ASC       I-201311014977       221 5412-211        HEALTH PLAN A: DELTA DENTAL-ASC     000000       1,238.88

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000276  TOTALS          1,238.88

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 412   HEALTH PLAN ADMIN        TOTAL:       1,238.88

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000276 DELTA DENTAL-ASC       I-201310224852       221 5415-211        DENTAL CLAIMS: DELTA DENTAL-ASC     000000       2,159.20

01-000276 DELTA DENTAL-ASC       I-201310224865       221 5415-211        DENTAL CLAIMS: DELTA DENTAL-ASC     000000       2,627.00

01-000276 DELTA DENTAL-ASC       I-201311014977       221 5415-211        DENTAL CLAIMS: DELTA DENTAL-ASC     000000       3,364.70

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000276  TOTALS          8,150.90

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 415   DENTAL CLAIMS            TOTAL:       8,150.90

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 221   HEALTH INSURANCE FUND    TOTAL:       9,389.78

                                                                                                 REPORT GRAND TOTAL:       9,389.78



11/01/2013  9:57 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     2

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS  **

                                                                          =========LINE ITEM=========  =======GROUP BUDGET=======

                                                                           ANNUAL        BUDGET  OVER    ANNUAL       BUDGET OVER

YEAR      ACCOUNT             NAME                             AMOUNT      BUDGET      AVAILABLE BUDG    BUDGET    AVAILABLE BUDG

 

2013-2014 221-5412-211        HEALTH PLAN ADMINISTRATION      1,238.88     132,029      61,840.60

          221-5415-211        DENTAL CLAIMS                   8,150.90     120,492      69,547.26

                                TOTAL:                        9,389.78

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  DEPARTMENT TOTALS  **

                      ACCT                  NAME                                                AMOUNT

 

                    221-412                 HEALTH PLAN ADMIN                                 1,238.88

                    221-415                 DENTAL CLAIMS                                     8,150.90

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    221  TOTAL              HEALTH INSURANCE FUND                             9,389.78

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                            ** TOTAL **                       9,389.78

    NO ERRORS



10-23-2013  8:20 AM                               REFUND CHECK REGISTER                                                  PAGE:    1

Packet: 28257 - Refunds From Zone 02                                                                 G/L POSTING DATE: 10/23/2013

 

                                                                                        ----------DEPOSIT----------

---ACCOUNT---- ------------NAME----------- --DATE-- ----TYPE----- -CK #- ----AMOUNT---- CODE -RECEIPT-- --AMOUNT--- ----MESSAGE-----

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

12-08500-04     REED, ALISHA R             10/23/13 FINAL BILL    118075        33.27CR  100 35779          60.00CR

12-14000-03     STALLINGS, JORDAN & MARYAN 10/23/13 FINAL BILL    118076        56.09CR  100 39257          60.00CR

14-19500-03     FUQUA II, CHARLES & RUTH   10/23/13 FINAL BILL    118077        56.09CR  100 35353          60.00CR



10-25-2013  8:58 AM                               REFUND CHECK REGISTER                                                  PAGE:    1

Packet: 28339 - Refunds From Zone 03                                                                 G/L POSTING DATE: 10/25/2013

 

                                                                                        ----------DEPOSIT----------

---ACCOUNT---- ------------NAME----------- --DATE-- ----TYPE----- -CK #- ----AMOUNT---- CODE -RECEIPT-- --AMOUNT--- ----MESSAGE-----

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

19-11500-12     COLLIER, KAREN M           10/25/13 FINAL BILL    118083        52.74CR  100 31737          60.00CR

22-08500-03     FORSTER, DOROTHY M         10/25/13 FINAL BILL    118084        44.09CR  100 38853          60.00CR

22-19900-04     BERINGER, SHANA M          10/25/13 FINAL BILL    118085        26.17CR  100 38749          60.00CR

23-14900-03     FLOYD, RILEY N             10/25/13 FINAL BILL    118086        53.76CR  100 39019          60.00CR

26-09200-09     SWEET, CHERYL A            10/25/13 FINAL BILL    118087        36.47CR  100 39194          60.00CR

26-11200-04     GADBERRY, SHERRI L         10/25/13 FINAL BILL    118088        36.99CR  100 35048          60.00CR



                     

NEW BUSINESS: 
 

CITY OF MATTOON, ILLINOIS 
 

SPECIAL ORDINANCE NO. 2013-1541 
 

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE PURCHASE OF REAL ESTATE  
 

WHEREAS, the City of Mattoon is preparing to construct a new building to house the 
personnel, equipment, and materials for the street and utility crews, said project known as the 
Public Works Building; and 
 
WHEREAS, a 6.19 acre site has been selected on the east side of S&K Air Power Tool and 
Supply Corporation at 317 Dewitt Avenue East; and 
 
WHEREAS, the owner of said property, Portugal Properties L.L.C., has agreed to compensation 
in the amount of $100,000.00 for said property; and 
 
WHEREAS, said property is further described on the attached Warranty Deed, Survey Plat, and 
Aerial Photo marked as Exhibits ‘X’, ‘Y’, and ‘Z’ respectively. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
MATTOON, COLES COUNTY, ILLINOIS,  
 
Section 1.  Recitals.  The facts and statements contained in the preamble to this Ordinance are 
found to be true and correct and are hereby adopted as part of this Ordinance. 
 
Section 2.  The purchase of the 6.19 acres detailed on the attached Plat of Survey and Warranty 
Deed be approved in the amount of $100,000.00. 
 
Section 3.  The Mayor and City Clerk are authorized and directed to execute any and all 
documents necessary to affect the purchase the 6.19 acres from Portugal Properties L.L.C. for the 
same property in accordance with Exhibit “X.”  
 
Section 4.  This ordinance shall be deemed published as of the day of its adoption and approval 
by the City Council. 
 
Upon motion by ______________________, seconded by ________________________, 
adopted this ______ day of ___________________, 2013, by a roll call vote, as follows: 
 
AYES (Names):   __________________________________________ 
   __________________________________________ 
   __________________________________________ 
NAYS (Names):  __________________________________________ 
ABSENT (Names): __________________________________________ 
 
Approved this    day of    , 2013.  
 

___________________________________ 
       Tim Gover, Mayor 
       City of Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois  



                     

 
ATTEST:      APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
__________________________   _______________________________ 
Susan J. O’Brien, City Clerk               Janett S. Winter-Black, City Attorney 
 
 
Recorded in the Municipality’s Records on _________________________, 2013.  



Exhibit 'X' 

WARRANTY DEED 

THIS INDENTURE WITNESSETH that the Grantor, PORTUGAL PROPERTIES, an 
Illinois Limited Liability Company,  duly organized and existing under and by virtue of the laws 
of the State of Illinois, and duly authorized to transact business in the State where the following 
described real estate is located, for and in consideration of One Dollar ($1.00) and other good 
and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which is hereby acknowledged, and 
pursuant to resolution and authority given by the Board of Directors of said corporation, 
CONVEYS AND WARRANTS to Grantee, CITY OF MATTOON,  a Municipal Corporation, of 
the City of Mattoon, County of Coles and State of Illinois, the following described real estate, to-
wit: 

See land described in Exhibit A  hereto; 

Said land being part and parcel of PIN: 06-0-00642-000 

This deed is made SUBJECT to all rights of way, easements, covenants, restrictions, 
drainage rights of record, and all existing encroachments, if any. 

Grantor waives all rights of Homestead under the Laws of the State of Illinois. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, said Grantor has caused its corporate seal to be hereto 
affixed, and has caused its name to be signed to these presents by its duly authorized officer, this 



day of 	 , 2013. 	 Exhibit 'X' 

PORTUGAL PROPERTIES, LLC, an Illinois 
Limited Liability Company, 

By: 	  
Its 

Grantor 
Attest: 

By: 	  
	 of Portugal 
Properties, LLC, an Illinois Limited 
Liability Company 

STATE OF ILLINOIS 
) S S : 

COUNTY OF 	  

I, the undersigned, a Notary Public in the State aforesaid, do hereby certify that 
	 , as the 	 of the Corporation which is the Grantor 
herein, personally known to me to be the same person whose name is subscribed to the foregoing 
instrument, appeared before me this day in person and acknowledged that as such officer, he/she 
signed and delivered the said instrument as 	 of PORTUGAL PROPERTIES, 
LLC, an Illinois Limited Liability Company, and caused the corporate seal of said corporation to 
be affixed thereto, pursuant to authority given by the Board of Directors of said corporation as 
his/her free and voluntary act, for the uses and purposes therein set forth, and which was 
thereupon attested to before me by the 	 of said Corporation. 

Given under my hand and notarial seal this 	day of 	 , 2013. 

Notary Public 
Exempt under provisions of Paragraph (b), 
35 ILCS 200/31-45, Real Estate Transfer Tax Act. 

Date 	Buyer/Seller/Representative 

This instrument prepared by: 
Janett S. Winter-Black 
Mattoon City Attorney 
Law Offices of Winter-Black & Baker 
P.O. Box 835 
Mattoon, Illinois 61938 
M:\MyFiles  WPDOCSTLIENTS \ Mattoon City Attorney matters--jswb WD-Portugal Properties, LLC to City-exempt.wpd 

TITLE NOT EXAMINED BY ATTORNEY 



EXHIBIT A 
	 Exhibit 'X' 

A PART OF THE EAST 642.16 FEET OF EVEN WIDTH MEASURED AT 
RIGHT ANGLES OF THE WEST 1943.1 FEET MEASURED AT RIGHT ANGLES OF 
THE FOLLOWING DESCRIBED TRACT: BEGINNING AT THE NORTHWEST 
CORNER OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER (NE.1/4) OF SECTION EIGHTEEN 
(18), TOWNSHIP TWELVE (12) NORTH, RANGE EIGHT (8) EAST OF THE THIRD 
PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, MEASURE SOUTH ALONG THE NORTH-SOUTH HALF-
SECTION LINE OF SAID SECTION EIGHTEEN (18), A DISTANCE OF 659.9 FEET 
TO THE CENTERLINE OF S.B.I. ROUTE #16 AS NOW LOCATED FOR A PLACE 
OF BEGINNING; THENCE EASTERLY ALONG A CURVE TO THE LEFT IN THE 
CENTER LINE OF SAID ROUTE #16 WHOSE RADIUS IS 6354.3 FEET, A 
DISTANCE OF 2249.8 FEET TO A POINT 405.4 FEET NORTH AND 2193.2 FEET 
EAST OF THE PLACE OF BEGINNING, TO WHICH POINT THE SAID CURVE IS 
TANGENT TO THE FOLLOWING DESCRIBED COURSE, THENCE NORTH 69 
DEGREES 32 MINUTES EAST WITH THE CENTERLINE OF SAID ROUTE #16 A 
DISTANCE OF 86.5 FEET TO A POINT, THENCE ALONG A CURVE TO THE 
RIGHT WHICH IS TANGENT TO THE PREVIOUS COURSE AT THE POINT OF 
CURVATURE AND WHOSE RADIUS IS 6705.1 FEET, A DISTANCE OF 1125.7 
FEET TO A POINT 756.3 FEET EAST AND 85.6 FEET SOUTH OF THE 
NORTHWEST QUARTER (NW.1/4) OF SECTION SEVENTEEN (17), TOWNSHIP 
TWELVE (12) NORTH, RANGE EIGHT (8) EAST OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL 
MERIDIAN, THENCE SOUTH PARALLEL WITH THE WEST LINE OF SAID 
SECTION SEVENTEEN (17), A DISTANCE OF 1037.8 FEET TO A POINT 25 FEET 
NORTHERLY MEASURED AT RIGHT ANGLES FROM THE NORTH LINE OF 
THE RIGHT OF WAY OF THE C.C.C. AND ST. L RAILWAY COMPANY, THENCE 
SOUTH 81 DEGREES 44 MINUTES WEST PARALLEL WITH THE NORTH LINE 
OF SAID RIGHT OF WAY OF SAID RAILWAY COMPANY A DISTANCE OF 725.1 
FEET TO A POINT, THENCE NORTH 75.8 FEET TO A POINT 100 FEET 
NORTHERLY FROM THE NORTH LINE OF SAID RIGHT OF WAY MEASURED 
AT RIGHT ANGLES, THENCE SOUTH 81 DEGREES 44 MINUTES WEST 
PARALLEL WITH THE NORTH LINE OF SAID RIGHT OF WAY A DISTANCE OF 
1254.2 FEET TO A POINT, THENCE NORTH 50.5 FEET TO A POINT 150 FEET 
NORTHERLY FROM THE NORTH LINE OF SAID RIGHT OF WAY MEASURED 
AT RIGHT ANGLES, THENCE SOUTH 81 DEGREES 44 MINUTES WEST 
PARALLEL WITH THE NORTH LINE OF SAID RIGHT OF WAY, A DISTANCE OF 
1418.8 FEET TO THE NORTH-SOUTH HALF-SECTION LINE OF SAID SECTION 
EIGHTEEN (18), THENCE NORTH ALONG SAID HALFSECTION LINE, A 
DISTANCE OF 665.5 FEET TO THE PLACE OF BEGINNING, SITUATED IN 
COLES COUNTY, ILLINOIS. SAID PART BEING MORE PARTICULARLY 
DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: 

COMMENCING AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF THE NORTHEAST 
QUARTER (NE.1/4) OF SECTION EIGHTEEN (18); TOWNSHIP TWELVE (12) 
NORTH, RANGE EIGHT (8) EAST OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN; 



THENCE SOUTH 0 DEGREES 1 MINUTE 55 SECONDS EAST (BASED un urb 
OBSERVATION) ALONG THE WEST LINE OF SAID NORTHEAST QUARTER 
(NE.1/4) A DISTANCE OF 1325.40 FEET TO THE NORTH LINE OF THE FORMER 
C.C.C. AND ST. L. RAILROAD; THENCE NORTH 81 DEGREES 51 MINUTES 4 
SECONDS EAST ALONG SAID NORTH LINE A DISTANCE OF 1418.80 FEET; 
THENCE SOUTH 0 DEGREES 15 MINUTES 35 SECONDS EAST ALONG SAID 
NORTH LINE A DISTANCE OF 50.48 FEET; THENCE NORTH 81 DEGREES 51 
MINUTES 4 SECONDS EAST ALONG SAID NORTH LINE A DISTANCE OF 197.51 
FEET THE POINT OF BEGINNING; THENCE NORTH 6 DEGREES 34 MINUTES 41 
SECONDS WEST A DISTANCE OF 320.64 FEET; THENCE NORTH 0 DEGREES 10 
MINUTES 5 SECONDS WEST A DISTANCE OF 367.07 FEET TO THE 
CENTERLINE OF SBI ROUTE 16; THENCE ALONG A CURVE TO THE LEFT 
HAVING A RADIUS OF 6354.30 FEET A LENGTH OF 399.97 FEET, A CHORD 
BEARING NORTH 73 DEGREES 49 MINUTES 45 SECONDS EAST A.M) A 
CHORD LENGTH OF 399.90 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 0 DEGREES 10 MINUTES 5 
SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE OF 747.07 FEET TO THE AFOREMENTIONED 
NORTH LINE OF THE C.C.C. AND ST. L. RAILROAD; THENCE SOUTH 81 
DEGREES 51 MINUTES 4 SECONDS WEST ALONG SAID NORTH LfNE A 
DISTANCE OF 352.02 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING, SITUATED IN THE 
CITY OF MATTOON, COLES COUNTY, ILLINOIS. 

EXCEPTING ANY INTEREST OR ESTATE IN THE MINERALS 
UNDERLYING THE SURFACE OF THE LAND WHICH MAY HAVE BEEN 
HERETOFORE CONVEYED OR RESERVED, AND ALL RIGHTS AND 
EASEMENTS IN FAVOR OF ANY SUCH MINERAL INTEREST OR ESTATE. 



_61 05Y 
0 1 ' 

R -635430' 
L 399.97' 
ChBecring 
N 73'49'45'E 
ChL- 39937 

L -nog 

•/-6.19 ores 

South R.O.W.Iire 

SBI Route 16 

-112.5r • 

19431' r 

S 1/4 Cor18-12-8 
IP f ound 
MR Bk.I,Pg.5 • 

MN Cor.,NE 1/4.1842-8 
1LVT Vault 
MR Bk.I.Pg.6 

ROB.parent tract 
	 R -635430' 

Pradous Survey 
IPLS 1844 
April 261979 

Nipe,former CCC & St.L.RR 

• N 6'34' 4r w - 320.64' 
P.O.B.descrked trod 	1 

S 6/5'35'E -50.48' 

— 	— 
1418.8Y — 	N 	51' 4'E - 1976! 

N 8r 9' E 	 S 8! 51' 4'W - 35237 

Scale I" = 500' 

N 0'10'5'W - 367.07' -Vjt 

Previcus Surveys 
1PLS 2259 
September 10,1988 

IPLS 2945 
October 26,2012 

I 	IP 2945 
I254Z - • 

C S I CONSOLIDATED SERVICES INC. 
of Coles County lqinois Professional Design Firrn #1257 

CIVIL ENGINEERING - SURVEYING - CONSTRUCTION LAYOUT 
520 Jackson Avenue - P.O. Box 644. Charleston, Illinois - 61920 - (217) 345-9511 

CSI File #3882-08-13 
Sheet 1 of 2 

Exhibit 'Y' 

Plat of Survey 

Snamp holm; 
I. Field work completed on September 4,2013 
2. No subsurface exploration was made. 
3. No search was made for easements,vocations or dedications. 
4. Bearings based on GPS observation. 
5. Thls plat Is a true representation of a survey completed by 

ty rw or under my direction. 
6. This service conforms to the current Illinois Minimum Standards 

of Practice applicable to Boundary Surveys. 

re I 
Elated this,  (-,  day of  ---cp2z.--fridef  20  /3 

David TRonkln 
Illinois Professional Land Surveyor No.3355 
License Expires 11-30-2014 

Survey Completed at the request of: 

of  Mattoon  

I 4::::;;;;;1111*-11/..:f.."-, 
D C. 

Professional 1,4" Tr„ 
if. * 
2 

Land Surveyor 
— No. 3355  _ .....= 

State of / A."'-f" 1, 	Illinois .40 c., 0,  10 _  •..or, 	
• 

,tre.....4.- 
* f  / tOON,  

0114111141Itilt 

Legend 
0 
	

Survey Marker Found 

• 	Iron Pin Set w/IPLS Cap '3355 

Boundary of Property Surveyed 



Exhibit 'Y' 

Plat of Survey 
Description of Property Surveyed 

A part of the east 642.16 feet of even width measured at right angles of the west 1943.1 feet measured at right 

angles of the following described tract: Beginning at the northwest corner of the Northeast Quarter (NE 1/4) of 

Section Eighteen (18), Township Twelve (12) North, Range Eight (8) East of the Third Principal Meridian, measure 

south along the north-south half-section line of said Section Eighteen (18), a distance of 659.9 feet to the 

centerline of S.B.I. Route #16 as now located for a place of beginning; thence easterly along a curve to the left in 

the center line of said Route #16 whose radius is 6354.3 feet, a distance of 2249.8 feet to a point 405.4 feet 

north and 2193.2 feet east of the place of beginning, to which point the said curve is tangent to the following 

described course, thence North 69 degrees 32 minutes East with the centerline of said Route #16 a distance of 

86.5 feet to a point, thence along a curve to the right which is tangent to the previous course at the point of 

curvature and whose radius is 6705.1 feet, a distance of 1125.7 feet to a point 756.3 feet east and 85.6 feet 

south of the Northwest Quarter (NW 1/4) of Section Seventeen (17), Township Twelve (12) North, Range Eight (8) 

East of the Third Principal Meridian, thence south parallel with the west line of said Section Seventeen (17), a 

distance of 1037.8 feet to a point 25 feet northerly measured at right angles from the north line of the right of 

way of the C. C. C. and St. L. Railway Company, thence South 81 degrees 44 minutes West parallel with the north 

line of said right of way of said railway company a distance of 725.1 feet to a point, thence North 75.8 feet to a 

point 100 feet northerly from the north line of said right of way measured at right angles, thence south 81 

degrees 44 minutes west parallel with the north line of said right of way a distance of 1254.2 feet to a point, 

thence north 50.5 feet to a point 150 feet northerly from the north line of said right of way measured at right 

angles, thence South 81 degrees 44 minutes West parallel with the north line of said right of way,  , a distance of 

1418.8 feet to the north-south half-section line of said Section Eighteen (18), thence north along said half-

section line, a distance of 665.5 feet to the place of beginning, situated in Coles County, Illinois. Said part being 

more particularly described as follows: 

Commencing at the northwest corner of the Northeast Quarter (NE 1/4) of Section Eighteen (18); Township 

Twelve (12) North, Range Eight (8) East of the Third Principal Meridian; thence South 0 degrees 1 minute 55 

seconds East (based on GPS observation) along the west line of said Northeast Quarter (NE 1/4) a distance of 

1325.40 feet to the north line of the former C.C.C. and St. L. Railroad; thence North 81 degrees 51 minutes 4 

seconds East along said north line a distance of 1418.80 feet; thence South 0 degrees 15 minutes 35 seconds 

East along said north line a distance of 50.48 feet; thence North 81 degrees 51 minutes 4 seconds East along said 

north line a distance of 197.51 feet the point of beginning; thence North 6 degrees 34 minutes 41 seconds West 

a distance of 320.64 feet; thence North 0 degrees 10 minutes 5 seconds West a distance of 367.07 feet to the 

centerline of SBI Route 16; thence along a curve to the left having a radius of 6354.30 feet a length of 399.97 

feet, a chord bearing North 73 degrees 49 minutes 45 seconds East and a chord length of 399.90 feet; thence 

South 0 degrees 10 minutes 5 seconds East a distance of 747.07 feet to the aforementioned north line of the 

C.C.C. and St. L. railroad; thence South 81 degrees 51 minutes 4 seconds West along said north line a distance of 

352.02 feet to the point of beginning, situated in the City of Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois and containing 6.19 

acres more or less. 

C SI CONSOLIDATED SERVICES INC. 
of Coles County Illinois Professional Design Firm #1257 

Survey Comple1ed of 	request of: 
CS! Fi le 6882-08-13 City of Mattoon 	 Sheet 2 of 2 

1  

CIVIL ENGINEERING - SURVEYING - CONSTRUCTION LAYOUT 
520 Jackson Avenue - P.O. Box 644 - Charleston, IllinoIs - 61920 - (217) 345-9511 





                     

CITY OF MATTOON, ILLINOIS 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 2013-2896 
 

A RESOLUTION OF AUTHORIZATION AND SUPPORT FOR A SINGLE FAMILY 
OWNER OCCUPIED REHABILITATION GRANT APPLICATION 

 
WHEREAS,  the City of Mattoon, is applying to the State of Illinois for HOME Single Family 
Owner Occupied Rehabilitation Program funds administered by the Illinois Housing 
Development Authority (IHDA), and, 
 
WHEREAS, it is necessary that an application be authorized for submission by the City Council 
and that the Mayor be authorized to sign documents as required by the Illinois Housing 
Development Authority in connection with said HOME funds, 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED as follows: 
 

1) That the City authorizes and supports the submission of an application for HOME 
Single Family Owner Occupied Rehabilitation Program funds under the terms and 
conditions of the State of Illinois and shall enter into and agree to the understandings 
and assurances contained in said application. 
 

2) That the Mayor may execute such documents and all other documents necessary for 
carrying out said application and provide such additional information as may be 
required to accomplish the obtaining of such grant. 
 

Upon motion by ______________________, seconded by ________________________, 
adopted this ___________ day of ___________________, 2013, by a roll call vote, as follows: 
 
AYES (Names):   __________________________________________ 
   __________________________________________ 
   __________________________________________ 
NAYS (Names):  __________________________________________ 
ABSENT (Names): __________________________________________ 
      
Approved this ________ day of ________________, 2013.  
 
       ____________________________________ 
       Timothy D. Gover, Mayor 
       City of Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois  
 
ATTEST:      APPROVED AS TO FORM:    
 
__________________________   ______________________________ 
Susan J. O’Brien, City Clerk     Janett S. Winter-Black, City Attorney 
   
 
Recorded in the Municipality’s Records on _________________________, 2013. 



                     

City of Mattoon 
Council Decision Request 

MEETING DATE:   11/05/13  CDR NO:  2013-1464 
 
SUBJECT:   Elm Ridge Resurfacing  

 
SUBMITTAL DATE:  10/30/13 
 
SUBMITTED BY: Dean Barber, Public Works Director  
 
APPROVED FOR  Kyle Gill,    10/31/13  
COUNCIL AGENDA: City Administrator   Date 

 
EXHIBITS (If applicable): Bid Tabulation 
            
EXPENDITURE   AMOUNT   CONTINGENCY FUNDING 
ESTIMATE: $49,000.00 BUDGETED: $60,000.00    REQUIRED: $0 
 
IF IT IS THE WISH OF THE COUNCIL TO SUPPORT RECOMMENDATIONS 
CONTAINED IN THIS REPORT, THE FOLLOWING MOTION IS SUGGESTED: 
 
“I move to approve the bid in the amount of $46,772.43 from Howell Paving, Inc. for the Elm 
Ridge Resurfacing Project.” 
 
SUMMARY OF THE TOPIC FOR WHICH A COUNCIL DECISION IS REQUESTED: 
 
A bid opening was held on October 30. The following bids were received: 
 Howell Paving   $46,772.43 
 Ne-Co Asphalt  $48,635.00 
 Estimate   $59,500.00 
 
Our crews are scheduled to have the roadway ready for asphalt by Nov 20. The contractor will 
have a one week window to complete the work. There is one working day of resurfacing for the 
contractor to perform. 
 
We show $49,000.00 in the expenditure estimate and the MFT Resolution. This includes the bid 
price and a construction contingency of 5%. 
 
10-00201-00-RS 
 





                     

City of Mattoon 
Council Decision Request 

MEETING DATE:      11/05/13   CDR NO: 2013-1465           
 
SUBJECT:     Demolition of 2017 Western Ave. 
 
SUBMITTAL DATE:  10/31/2013 
 
SUBMITTED BY: Matt Frederick, Electrical Inspector 
 
APPROVED FOR  Kyle Gill,    10/31/13  
COUNCIL AGENDA: City Administrator   Date 
 
EXHIBITS (If applicable): Bid Tabulation           
 
EXPENDITURE   AMOUNT   CONTINGENCY FUNDING 
ESTIMATE:      $41,900      BUDGETED: $25,000       REQUIRED: 16,900 TIF 
 
IF IT IS THE WISH OF THE COUNCIL TO SUPPORT RECOMMENDATIONS 
CONTAINED IN THIS REPORT, THE FOLLOWING MOTION IS SUGGESTED: 
  

“I move to approve the low bid submitted by Walkers Home Service for the Demolition of 2017 
Western Ave.”  

 
SUMMARY OF THE TOPIC FOR WHICH A COUNCIL DECISION IS REQUESTED: 
 
This project is the total demolition and removal of 2017 Western, A City owned structure which we 
received during condemnation proceeding. The structure was damaged in the Villa Pizza fire, and remains 
the last standing structure from this incident. 
 
A bid opening was held on Wednesday October 23rd and we received bids from 5 companies. 
 
 Walkers Home Service    $41,900.00 
 3 Swearingen Bros.    $48,900.00 

Steve’s Trucking Inc.    $54,500.00 
Anderson Backhoe Service Inc.   $59,000.00 
Joe Coleman Salvage & Demolition  $66,925.00 

 
The asbestos inspection report has been completed and no abatements are required. 





                     

 
   ---------------------------------------------------------- 
     Nothing follows 


	Special Ordinance 2013-1541 Purchase of Portugal Property DeWitt Avenue EXHIBITs.pdf
	Page 1
	Page 2
	Page 3
	Page 4
	Page 5
	Page 6
	Page 7




